
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg
Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Landmarks Commission (10/8/2015), Finance Committee (10/13/2015),
Planning Commission (9/14/2015), Public Works Committee (10/20/2015), Tree
Commission (10/14/2015), and Utilities Committee (10/19/2015)

 Reports: Utilities Financial Reports and October Treasurer’s Report

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: November 10, 2015
B. Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Louisa Havlik to the

Commission on Aging.

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

5. O-18-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by
Steven Metzler and located at 400 S Van Buren Street and 324 S Van Buren Street from
PB- Planned Business to PD- Planned Development (General Development Plan)
(Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)

FIRST READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. O-19-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by the
City of Stoughton and located north and west of 1588 Williams Drive from RH- Rural
Holding to PI- Planned Industrial (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)

FIRST READING

7. R-177-2015- Directing the proper City official(s) have the Construction Plans and
Special Assessment Schedule to install sidewalks on north side of Clyde Street between
Harrison Street and Madison Street and on the south side between Van Buren Street and
Harrison Street as part of the 2016 Clyde Street Reconstruction Project (Public Works
Committee recommends approval 4-0)

8. R-178-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the
designation of the Street Department Employees as emergency personnel (Public Works
Committee recommends approval 4-0)

9. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, November 24, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes: Landmarks Commission (10/8/2015), Finance Committee (10/13/2015), 


Planning Commission (9/14/2015), Public Works Committee (10/20/2015), Tree 


Commission (10/14/2015), and Utilities Committee (10/19/2015) 


 Reports: Utilities Financial Reports and October Treasurer’s Report  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: November 10, 2015 


B. Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Louisa Havlik to the 


Commission on Aging. 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. O-18-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by  


 Steven Metzler and located at 400 S Van Buren Street and 324 S Van Buren Street from 


 PB- Planned Business to PD- Planned Development (General Development Plan) 


 (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)  


         FIRST READING  


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6. O-19-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by the 


 City of Stoughton and located north and west of 1588 Williams Drive from RH- Rural 


 Holding to PI- Planned Industrial (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)  


          FIRST READING  
 


7. R-177-2015- Directing the proper City official(s) have the Construction Plans and 


 Special Assessment Schedule to install sidewalks on north side of Clyde Street between 


 Harrison Street and Madison Street and on the south side between Van Buren Street and 


 Harrison Street as part of the 2016 Clyde Street Reconstruction Project (Public Works 


 Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


8. R-178-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 


 designation of the Street Department Employees as emergency personnel (Public Works 


 Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


 


9.    ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 10-8-15.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, October 8, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 


 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Josh Mabie; Kimberly 


Cook; Greg Pigarelli; Michael Engelberger and Stephen Mar-Pohl 


Absent: None 


Staff:  Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 


Guests:  Connie Kraus 


1. Call to order.  Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of September 10, 2015.   


 


Motion by Alan to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Stephen. Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


3. Discuss Linderud Photos with Connie Kraus. 


Connie Kraus explained what she knows about the history of the photos. 


 


Michael E. arrived. 


 


Connie stated Art Wendt did extensive work to organize and frame the collection. 


 


The Linderud exhibit has been updated in the Fall around Halloween and Spring prior to 


Syttende Mai.  Themes have been used such as children, churches, Queen Anne style homes, 


etc… 


 


No prior notice is given to the Library.  Just need to contact Michael Stacey to have the safe 


open for access. 


 


Josh has taken an interest in the collection and he found a document in the collection that 


indicates Naomi Linderud gave the collection to the Stoughton Historical Society.  Josh will 


contact Art Wendt to verify ownership. 


 


Josh provided some ideas for the future of the collection to try to provide more access to the 


public as follows: 


 


  Transfer a copy of the index binder to Stoughton Public Library. 


  Duplicate cd’s and rename files by street address – potential High School or College 


student project. 


  Link to or share with Wisconsin Historical Society the collection to a digital photo 


database. 


  Create a new binder of photos organized by address. 


  Create a GIS driving tour. 


 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


10/8/15 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 10-8-15.doc  


Josh is interested in doing further work with the collection.  The Commission will discuss the 


future of the collection in upcoming meetings. 


 


4. Status Update for 1892 High School.  


Peggy and Stephen met with Stoughton School District Superintendent Tim Onsager to discuss 


options for the 1892 High School. 


 


The School District recently had Plunkett Raysich Architects put together a facility master plan 


for the building.  That plan was provided to the Commission for discussion/review. 


 


Stephen believes the budget estimates in the plan are high. 


 


The Commission discussed the master plan. 


 


Greg left at 8:00 pm 


 


Some potential uses for the building are a charter school, technical school, Stoughton School 


District use and City government office use. 


 


Stephen explained how tax credits could be acquired by a private entity to rehabilitate the 


building and after a period of time the building would revert back to the School District. 


 


Michael E. left at 8:25 pm 


 


Stephen and Josh are planning to meet the Mr. Onsager next week.  Stephen will setup the 


meeting. 


 


5. Discuss Historic Preservation Award. 


The plan is to present the award to Amy and John Kallas at the December 10
th


 meeting.  Michael 
S. will contact Amy. 
 


6. Commission Reports/Calendar.   


 Peggy sent a letter of intent for a CLG Grant application which is due November 13, 2015.  The 
plan is to request a grant for a Reuse Study of the 1982 High School. 
 


7. Reminder: Wisconsin Historic Preservation Conference at Madison Marriott 


West/Middleton Conference Center on October 9
th


 and 10
th


.  Starts tomorrow. 
 
8. Future agenda items.  None discussed. 
 
9. Adjournment. Motion by Alan to adjourn at 8:50 pm, 2


nd
 by Josh.   Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael Stacey 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
October 13, 2015 – 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley, Greg Jenson, Pat O’Connor, and Mayor Donna Olson 
 
Others Present:   
Finance Director Sullivan, Planning Director Scheel, Human Resources Director 
Gillingham, Dean Vander Plas, and Damion Simons  
 
Absent and Excused:   
None  
 
Call to order:    
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Communications:   
Mayor Olson stated that she and the Finance Director are completing the budget to be 
brought forth to the Committee of the Whole for approval 
 
 
Finance Committee Minutes of September 22, 2015: 
Motion by Jenson, to approve the Finance Committee minutes of September 22, 2015, 
second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into an 
agreement with R House 2 in the amount of $7,200 for Bat mitigation and to 
approve the use of contingency to fund this project 
Planning Director Scheel explained that this resolution would allow R House 2 to come 
into the Opera House and help mitigate the bats. He further stated that he had received 
two bids and although that R house 2 was the apparent low bidder, they also spent the 
most time assessing the Opera House. 
 
Motion by O’Connor, to approve the resolution authorizing and directing the proper city 
official(s) to enter into an agreement with R House 2 in the amount of $7,200 for Bat 
mitigation and to approve the use of contingency to fund this project, second by 
Swadley. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
   
Resolution authorizing the purchase of parcel 281/0511-053-2034-0 located at 814 
West Street from Dane county 
Finance Director Sullivan explained that this parcel of land contains a stormwater 
interceptor for the City and that it will cost $50 to purchase it from Dane County. She 
also noted that this is similar to the parcel of land purchased on Gjertson Street. 
 
Motion by O’Connor, to approve the resolution authoring the purchase of parcel 
281/0511-053-2034-0 located at 814 West Street from Dane County, second by Jenson. 
Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
 
 







Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 
change of Insurance Brokerage firms to Cottingham & Butler and move to a fully 
funded plan (Dean-HMO) with a $500.00 deductible along with an option at a 
higher cost for UW Health Plan 
Human Resources Director Gillingham explained that the City was looking to change its 
health insurance from a self funded to a fully funded plan. She explained that this 
change would allow the city employees to have a better coverage plan with less cost. 
She further explained that she had reached out to TriCor, M3, and Cottingham & Butler 
Insurance Brokerages for bids. Only M3 and Cottingham & Butler gave the City bids.  
 
Motion by O’Connor, to approve the resolution authorizing and directing the proper City 
official(s) to approve the change of Insurance Brokerage firms to Cottingham & Butler 
and move to a fully funded plan (Dean-HMO) with a $500.00 deductible along with an 
option at a higher cost for UW Health Plan, second by Jenson. Motion carried 
unanimously 5-0. 
 
Resolution Authorizing the City of Stoughton TIF Policy as revised 9/15/2015 
Finance Director Sullivan stated that this is the most current TIF policy. Swadley 
mentioned that he would like the dates for the application dates to not be year specific 
so it doesn’t have to be changed year after year. 
 
Motion by Jenson, to approved the resolution authorizing the City of Stoughton TIF 
Policy as revised 9/15/2015, second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
Future Agenda Items 


- Retiree Reserve Fund 
- 3% Employee Contribution for Health Insurance 


 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by O’Connor, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by 
Swadley. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned 
at 6:46 p.m. 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc 


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, September 14, 2015 - 6:00 p.m. 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Matt Hanna; Todd Krcma; Pat O’Connor and 


Scott Truehl  


Absent: Ron Christianson 


Staff:  Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael 


Stacey 


Press: Mark Ignatowski 


Guests: Dave Eugster; Kathy Jo Vike; Todd Nelson; Tom Matson; Winfred Byrd; Don Zeal; 


Mikaela Huot; Kim Schutlemeier; Delena Carter; Brad Eneix; Martin Clark; Tom Landgraf; 


Lindsay Sperber; Peter Sveum; Brett Johnson; Ted Tobie; Mary Condon; Katharin Giansante; 


Paul Jozefowicz; Steve Donelan; Karl Bonde 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of August 10 and 


August 25, 2015.   


 


 Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


 Scheel reported the conditional use permit for a Daycare of the east side of Stoughton was 


 approved and the ordinance for the keeping of animals was also approved. 


 


4. Status of Developments.  


 Scheel reported the status of current developments.  There were no questions. 


 


5. Resolution to create Tax Incremental District (TID) 6 for expansion of the Business 


Park North. 


 Laurie Sullivan, City Finance Director introduced the request.  Mikaela Huot of Springsted 


 Inc explained TID #6.  This item will be headed to Council on September 29, 2015 and the 


 Joint Review Board on September 30, 2015. 


 


 Brett Johnson of North American Fur Auctions explained plans to construct a 110,000 


 square foot building on 10 acres.  


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


 No one registered to speak. 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/15 


Page 2 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc  


 Motion by Truehl to approve a resolution designating proposed boundaries and approving a 


 project plan for tax incremental district No. 6, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 2
nd 


by 


 O’Connor.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


6. Lindsay Sperber, Dane County Parks requests a conditional use permit to install a pier 


along the Yahara River at Viking Park, 2525 County Highway B. 


 Lindsay Sperber explained the request.  Scheel explained the proposed pier location using 


 the overhead projector. 


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


 No one registered to speak. 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 


 conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara River at Viking Park contingent on 


 the staff review letter dated August 19, 2015, 2
nd


 by Hanna.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


7. David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike request a conditional use permit to install a pier and 


wharf and for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment Use including building additions 


at 324 Water Street. 


 


 Conditional Use 


 Scheel gave an overview of the request.  David Eugster explained the intent of the request. 


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


 Karl Bonde spoke with concern about the potential for noise, removal of trees along the 


 shoreline and hours of operation. 


 


 David Eugster stated the trees will be staying and they plan to be considerate of the noise 


 concerns. 


 


 Steve Donelan spoke in opposition due to noise concerns. 


 


 Paul Jozefowicz registered only. 


 


 Katharin Giansante registered in opposition and provided a letter. 


 


 Mary Condon spoke in opposition due to noise concerns. 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/15 


Page 3 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc  


 Truehl questioned the hours of operation, lighting and noise levels. 


 


 David Eugster stated the lighting will be dimly lit as possible and their plan is to operate in 


 the afternoon and early evenings.  There are no plans for a late bar crowd and one-man 


 bands are planned. 


 


 Truehl questioned what conditions can be used for the use. 


 


 Scheel stated conditions can be applied to the conditional use permit approval to control the 


 outdoor use. 


 


 O’Connor suggested the Cabaret license can be used to control noise and he believes this is 


 something the City wants. 


 


 Motion by O’Connor to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 


 conditional use permit. 


 


 Hanna agrees with O’Connor and suggested restrictions be considered for placement on the 


 cabaret/liquor license. 


 


 Mayor Olson stated the cabaret/liquor application goes to the Public Safety Committee 


 where conditions may be considered. 


 


 The motion was 2
nd


 by Hanna. 


 


 Krcma understand the concerns and stated the proposed family oriented use is better than 


 some other potential uses for the property. 


 


 Hanna encourages the Public Safety Committee to work through the neighborhood issues. 


  


 Truehl encouraged the applicant to work with the neighborhood. 


 


 Motion carried 5 -0. 


 


 Site Plan 


 Scheel stated new fencing is proposed on the most recent site plan which is not identified on 


 the staff review letter. 


 


 David Eugster stated the fencing and warf have changed with the warf now being straight 


 along the river. 


 


 Hanna questioned the existing grade and future grade and landscaping enhancements. 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/15 


Page 4 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc  


 David Eugster stated rip-rap and ground cover is required and the plan is to add shrubbery 


 on both ends.  


 


 Mayor Olson questioned if a landscaping plan was provided. 


 


 Scheel stated a landscaping plan is required for the permanently protected greenspace area. 


 


 Hanna questioned what materials would be used for the southern fence. 


 


 David Eugster stated they have not decided yet what type of fence to install there.  The plan 


 is for a Norwegian theme inside and out.  


 


 Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated 


 September 9, 2015, 2
nd


 by O’Connor.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


8. Winfred Byrd requests a conditional use permit for an Indoor Commercial 


Entertainment use (martial arts instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202. 


 Winfred Byrd explained the request. 


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


 No one registered to speak 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


 Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 


 conditional use permit as presented, 2
nd


  by Truehl.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


9. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests certified survey 


map (CSM) approval to create a 4-lot CSM at 2000 Meadow Drive. 


 Tom Matson explained the request.   


 


 Scheel stated the approval should be contingent on the rezoning approval by Council; the 


 August 26, 2015 staff review; and a 15-foot utility and access easement along the east side of 


 lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands being dedicated to the City and attached 


 to the adjacent outlot.   


 


 Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM contingent on the 


 rezoning approval, staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 and a 15-foot utility and  access 


 easement on the east side of lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands being 


 dedicated to the City and attached to the adjacent outlot, 2
nd


 by Krcma.        Motion carried 


 5 –  0. 


 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/15 


Page 5 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc  


10. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests to rezone the 


property at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates from 


PD – Planned Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential (4-lot CSM) with the 


remainder of the property to be I – Institutional. 


 Scheel explained the request. 


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing 


 


 Ted Tobie spoke in favor of the request. 


 


 Brad Eneix registered only. 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning contingent on 


 the staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 , 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


11. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the parcels bounded by Fourth and Seventh 


Streets and South Street and the Yahara River to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential. 


 Scheel explained the request and noted this area is within the City Redevelopment Plan. 


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing 


 


 No one registered to speak. 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented 


 , 2
nd


 by O’Connor.   


 


 Truehl gave an overview of the intent to rezone for a future mixed use while preventing any 


 industrial type uses.   


 


 Hanna questioned why the rezoning does not include all of the area from Fourth Street to 


 Eighth Street.   


 


 Scheel stated the proposed area is the primary focus for redevelopment at this time. 


 


 Hanna stated it makes sense to include all of the area to Eighth Street. 


 


 The group discussed further the reasoning for the proposed area of rezoning. 


 


 Krcma is not in favor of the rezoning if it takes away any residential property rights. 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/15 


Page 6 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc  


 Scheel stated the MR-24 district will be more restrictive, but attempts to prepare the area for 


 the Redevelopment vision. 


 


 Peter Sveum, Redevelopment Authority Chair stated the RDA has met with the property 


 owners and they have for the most part bought in to the redevelopment plan. 


 


 Scheel stated notices were sent out to all affected property owners. 


 


 Hanna would like to the area to include all of the properties to Eighth Street. 


 


 Motion carried 4 – 1. (Krcma vote no) 


 


 


12. Request by adjacent property owners to vacate the alley between Johnson Street and 


Harrison Street. 


 Scheel explained the request. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the alley vacation as 


 presented, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


13. Todd Nelson requests to discuss a concept plan to create a Planned Development 


District at 400 S. Van Buren Street and construct a 14-unit apartment building. 


 Todd Nelson explained the concept plan.   


 


 Scheel explained this is the first step in the Planned Development process.  The applicant is 


 gauging support before proceeding with a rezoning and site plan approval. 


 


 Hanna believes it is a good idea and it fits well in the neighborhood. 


 


 O’Connor and Truehl would like to see more information. 


 


 Scheel questioned the target market and open space consideration since parkland is not near 


 the site. 


 


 Todd Nelson stated it would be market rate and plans to consider green energy alternatives. 


 


 Mayor Olson asked if senior housing was considered. 


 


 Todd Nelson stated they did consider senior housing. 


 


14. Dane County Housing Authority (DCHA) requests approval of a resolution for a 


Housing Project at 1601 Vernon Street. 


 Tom Landgraf explained the request. 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/15 


Page 7 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc  


 Scheel stated the resolution reflects future alterations of the site will need to be approved 


 before moving forward with site plan or building expansion plans. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to approve the resolution as presented, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion carried     


 5 – 0. 


 


15. Donald Zeal, Cleary Building requests site plan approval to construct an accessory 


structure which is proposed to be used as a dumpster enclosure at Cummins, 1801 US 


Highway 51 & 138. 


 Donald Zeal explained the request. 


 


 Motion by Hanna to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated 


 September 10, 2015, 2
nd


 by Krcma.    


 


 Truehl questioned the fence location.   


 


 Scheel stated code requires a minimum of 6 inches from the property line for a maintenance 


 free fence.     


 


 Hanna suggested using slats in the chain-link fence to meet the bufferyard requirements. 


 


 Donald Zeal stated they will try slats if they can save the fence during tree removal. 


 


 Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


16. Discuss amending the zoning code to allow bee keeping. 


 Scheel gave an overview of this discussion item. 


 


 Hanna does not see a problem with allowing bees is districts such as the Exurban 


 Residential, Rural Holding and possibly Industrial. 


 


 The group discussed whether anyone has expressed interest in keeping bees.  Scheel stated 


 he can only recall one and that was for bumble bees. 


 


 Motion by O’Connor to address bee keeping when a request is made, 2
nd


 by Truehl.  


 Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


17. Future agenda items 


 Todd Nelson apartment. 


 


18. Adjournment. 


Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 7:43 pm, 2
nd


 by O’Connor.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/15 


Page 8 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\11-24-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc  


Respectfully submitted,    


 


Michael P. Stacey 







 


 


Public Works Committee  
Tuesday, October 20, 2015 @ 6:00 PM 
Hall of Fame Room @ City Hall – 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma and Mayor Olson 


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Tom Selsor 


Staff:  Street Superintendent Karl Manthe and Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Alderperson Ron Christianson 
  
Call to Order:  Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm 


1) Communications:     Manthe stated: that the sediment removal at the Eastwood Pond was 
successful. A hole was dug on city property to put the sediment in because of proximity of the 
wetlands. If other ponds are done in the future the sediment will be bagged. He also stated 
that on Monday October 27th a contractor will begin planting 60 trees on E Washington Street, 
Fifth Street and surrounding area.  


 Majewski stated that he had spoken with Rodney Scheel about the vision triangle stipulations 
and the concern is more about short trees being planted (i.e. crab) that are hard to see 
around. 


Boersma stated the Tree Commission (Friends of the Arboretum) was going to have a second 
work day for the Heggestad Crabapple Arboretum 


 


2) Activity Reports:    Lawrence asked Manthe about a brush situation on Kings Lynn Road and 
whether the brush collection guidelines need to be tweaked. 


Reports include the following information; 


 Crews removed 18 trees during the month.  Contractor removed 34 stumps for city and 
street crews are cleaning up debris and filling with dirt/grass seed. 


 Crews trimmed branches hanging over streets at various locations. 


 Crews were out with cold patch patching streets throughout the city. Some larger potholes 
developed after a couple larger rainfall events.  


 Yard waste site has been steady this month. For the year, 930 (25 new permits for 
September) permits have been sold to city residents and 142 (1 new permit for September) 
permits issued to Dunkirk Township resident. The all time record for permits sold in a 
season is 934. Street crews haul yard waste to organic farmer and also to city site to make 
own compost material for future projects. 


 Street sweepers were out to complete another round of sweeping all city streets.  Crews 
also sweep every Friday morning in the downtown district 


 Stormwater inlets were cleaned after a couple major rainfall events.  Crews also made last 
mowing of season for greenways and detention ponds. Stormwater structure by old lumber 
yard was cleaned. 


 Crews completed painting pedestrian crossing symbols on West Main Street to help raise 
awareness to pedestrian crossings.  Public Works & Public Safety Committees are looking 
to make more improvements downtown and W. Main Street to improve pedestrian safety. 


 Administrative Assistant is busy keeping inventories current for cemetery, trees and signs, 
processing invoices, tracking yardwaste permits, sales, and usage, computerizing 
employee timesheets, and addressing customer inquiries.   


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to maintain city wide fleet to make sure it is available 
for daily tasks. Fleet Manager has fall leaf equipment ready for the season. Fleet Manager 
has also been working on EMS, Police, and Fire Fleet performing preventive maintenance.   







 


 


 The Parks Department continues to keep very busy with daily park cleanup, athletic field 
prep (soccer & football), shelter cleaning, mowing and trimming parks and city properties, 
playground inspections and repairs, and trail maintenance. Shelter building restrooms will 
be closed and winterized in early October.     


 Other routine tasks completed during the month include; dumping trash barrels downtown 
and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, check traffic signals, check flags downtown, 
monitor water levels at Fourth Street Dam, garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, 
eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection). 


 


Old Business: 


 


3) Veterans Park Tennis Court Project - Update:  Manthe collected more information and costs 
for the extended fencing for the court on the sides ($2,220), higher ends ($6,830) and a 
practice board ($1,000) installed for a total cost of $10,050.00 which would bring the project 
over budget.  Manthe suggested converting the area into four Pickleball courts or monitor court 
usage when playing tennis to determine fencing heights, and fund the remaining costs from 
the 2016 budget.  


 If the court was converted to Pickleball, would a shed be needed for storage and what about 
bathroom facilities?   


Majewski stated that there are two issues that need to be addressed no matter which direction 
is taken: 1) the overhead power lines need to be buried underground for safety issues and 2) 
an ADA accessible path needs to be installed. 


 


With the season almost over for tennis, it would be best to review all possibilities and work on 
a plan during the winter season to address the needs.  


 


 Direct staff to obtain more information on Pickleball, to include getting information from 
Recreation Director Tom Lynch and current citizens who play Pickleball at East Park. 


 


4) Discussion on Pedestrian Safety in Downtown District:  Committee discussed the different 
types of safety improvements and costs involved over the years.  A suggestion made was that 
two temporary signs could be placed downtown at the cost of approximately $300.00 each and 
if they needed to be replaced in the following year, it is still a cheap investment to provide 
pedestrian safety and awareness.  


 Public Works Committee would like to have a joint meeting with the Public Safety Committee 
to discuss other intersections (not in the downtown area) which need different solutions. A list 
will be developed of discussion points before a meeting is held. 


 


 Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Boersma to direct staff to purchase two (2) portable 
in street crosswalk signs to be used downtown at Forrest & Water Streets intersections.  
Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor voting yes. 


  


New Business: 


  


5) Approve September 15, 2015 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Boersma seconded by 
Lawrence to approve minutes.  Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voting yes) 


 







 


 


6) Discussion & Approval: Transportation Investment Coalition Resolution - #JustFixItWI:  
Mayor Olson wrote a letter to Governor Walker, Senator Mark Miller and Representative Gary 
Hebl to support/release funding for transportation projects which have decreased and has 
adversely affected funding to repair local roads. Mayor Olson would like the City Council to let 
all representatives know how important these projects are for the City of Stoughton. 


 


 Motion by Lawrence seconded by Boersma to approve the resolution – Transportation 
Coalition - #JustFixItWI.  Motion carried   4-0 (Mayor voted yes) 


 


  


8) Future Agenda Items:  Veterans Park Tennis Court, Joint Meeting with Public Safety – 
Pedestrian Crossings, Stoughton Street Department – Designate as Emergency Personnel 


 


 Moved by Lawrence seconded by Boersma to adjourn the meeting at 6:44 pm.  Motion 
carried 4-0 (with the Mayor voting).   Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative 
Assistant – 10/21/15 







 
Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Wednesday, October 14, 2015 at 4:30 PM 


Bjoin Park, Intersection of Grant and Wilson Sts, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:     Sid Boersma, Kendall McBroom, Dave Moyer, John Archer and Randy Nelson 


Absent & Excused:   Robert Kardasz and Kevin Short  


Staff:   Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  None 


Call to order:  Meeting called to order at 4:30 PM by Moyer 
 


1)   Communications:   Nelson discussed briefly discussed Ord. 78-703 & 718 – Visibility Standards and 
asked for the issue to be placed on the November agenda to discuss as it limits areas where park row 
trees can be planted. McBroom discussed the carving fundraiser for 2016 as he needed to notify the 
Chamber of Commerce as they are planning for the 2016 Syttende Mai.  Moyer suggested a 
fundraiser on or near Arbor Day – the committee will continue to explore ideas.  Erdahl stated that the 
Tower Times would be in a statement about needing an additional person for the Tree Commission 
board. 


 


2)   Forestry Reports:  The Committee was reviewing and discussing the financial report due to the 
disappointing sales at the carving event. Nelson will be checking into payment for the second delivery 
of boards to the Stoughton High School.  Boersma questioned whether wood could be sold from the 
yard waste site to continue the recycling efforts. 


 


3)   Crabapple Arboretum Update:  Moyer reported that the first (Friends of the arboretum) work day 
was held on Friday, October 2nd.  Eight people were on site where Moyer discussed & demonstrated 
proper techniques for barking trees including handouts.  25 trees were barked properly and two dead 
trees were removed.  A second work day is being arranged for Saturday Nov 7th (10:00 am – 1:00pm) 
with Boersma notifying the Sustainable Stoughton group and Moyer notifying the Cummins group. 


 


4)   Information for Website:  Tabled to November.  


 
5)  Grant – American Transmission Co (ATC):  Moyer did not have time to prepare the application for 


the grant, however, he would like us to start to have some ideas for a 2016 DNR Grant (if still 
available) and the ATC grant and work on them early in the summer in order to meet the deadlines. 
Moyer suggested that if there was something specific to accomplish that we should try to approach the 
Bryant Foundation. 


 


6)   Tree Planting Lists:  The committee would like to eliminate and add trees from Sec 78-611 – 
classification of plant species that contractors can use for landscaping points.  


Motioned by Boersma, seconded by Archer to direct staff (Urban Forester) to draft and make 
changes to Sec. 78-611- classifications of plant species and bring to November meeting.  
Motioned carried 4-0. 


 


7)   Article for Hub:  Moyer stated the first article will be about the Heggestad Arboretum which will be 
ready by November meeting.  Moyer is also requesting members bring ideas to the November meeting 
for the articles. 







 
 


8)   Solar Kiln Plan for Funds & Distribution:  Tabled to November meeting. Members of the committee 
are requested to review the document and bring forth any suggestions or discussions. 


 


9)    Approval of minutes from September 9, 2015 Meeting:  Motion by Boersma, seconded by 
Archer to approve the minutes.  Carried 4-0.  


 
 


10) Tree Budget Information:  Tabled to November 
 


 
11)  Future Agenda Items:  Triangle Vision Ordinance, Arbor Day Ideas, Hub Article, Solar Kiln, Budget, 


Website 


 
Motion by Boersma seconded by Archer to adjourn the meeting at 5:55 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 10/20/15, Vickie 
Erdahl - Staff  







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, October 19, 2015 – 5:03 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member 


David Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen 
Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen 
Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu.  


  
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Alderperson Ron Christianson, Stoughton Utilities 


Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, 
CPA, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., 
and Stoughton Fire Chief Scott Wegner. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items. Discussion Followed. Motion by Citizen Member 
David Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve 
the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments 
Due List, Draft Minutes of the September 14, 2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities August 2015 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities August 2015 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities September 2015 Activities Reports. The motion carried 
unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger joined the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:07 p.m.  
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee that were approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common 
Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, October 19, 2015 – 5:03 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 


 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee August 17, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 


 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2015 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2015 Statistical Worksheet. 
 


 Addition of one Water Operator to the Water System Division. 
 


Stoughton Utilities Proposed Execution Of Documents Pertaining To The 
Restructuring Of The American Transmission Company LLC:  Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed execution 
of documents pertaining to the restructuring of the American Transmission 
Company LLC.  Discussion followed. Motion by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve 
and recommended the approval and adoption of the corresponding Resolution 
authorizing execution of documents pertaining to the restructuring of the American 
Transmission Company LLC to the Stoughton Common Council on October 27, 
2015. The motion carried 6 to 0 with Citizen Member Alan Staats abstaining.  
 
Proposed License Agreement To Allow Dane County To Place Antennas And 
Other Equipment On The Stoughton Utilities East Water Tower: Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed License 
Agreement to allow Dane County to place antennas and other equipment on the 
Stoughton Utilities East Water Tower.  Discussion followed. Motion Citizen 
Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to 
approve and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding 
Resolution authorizing execution of the proposed License Agreement to allow 
Dane County to place antennas and other equipment on the Stoughton Utilities 
East Water Tower to the Stoughton Common Council on October 27, 2015.  The 
motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Proposed Designation Of Stoughton Utilities Employees As Emergency 
Personnel:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed 
the proposed designation of Stoughton Utilities employees as emergency 
personnel.  Discussion followed. Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve and recommend 
the approval of the designation of Stoughton Utilities employees as emergency 
personnel to the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common 
Council.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, October 19, 2015 – 5:03 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
WPPI Energy Orientation:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the WPPI Energy Orientation being held on November 3, 3015 in 
Sun Prairie, WI.  Discussion followed.   


 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: None 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member John Kallas, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:23 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 





		Landmarks Minutes 10-8-15.pdf

		October 13, 2015 Finance Minutes.pdf

		Planning Minutes 9-14-15.pdf

		PW Min October 20, 2015.pdf

		TC Min October 2015.pdf

		Utilities-Final Minutes.pdf






 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member 


David Erdman, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor 
Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu.  


  
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: Alderperson Greg Jenson. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  
 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger joined the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:02 p.m. 
 
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion 
seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the following 
consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft 
Minutes of the October 19, 2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, 
Stoughton Utilities September 2015 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
September 2015 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities 
October 2015 Activities Reports. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:28AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2015


Tuesday, November 03, 2015


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 306613EP001110 516 WELLS FARGO BANK10/9/2015  30,172.18


Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta 


Dental - Oct Ach


HC001111 001 Delta Dental - Ach10/30/2015  1,522.25


TDS Metrocom - Oct Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct Ach/TDS Metrocom - Oct 


Ach


HC001112 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach10/30/2015  463.09


Charter Commu-Oct Ach/Charter Commu-Oct 


Ach/Charter Commu-Oct Ach/Charter Commu-Oct 


Ach


HC001113 547 Charter Communications-Ach10/30/2015  414.89


AT&T-Oct Ach/AT&T-Oct Ach/AT&T-Oct AchHC001114 952 AT&T10/30/2015  321.17


Gordon Flesch-Oct Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct Ach/Gordon Flesch-Oct Ach


HC001115 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.10/30/2015  106.63


EBC-Oct Ach/EBC-Oct Ach/EBC-Oct Ach/EBC-Oct 


Ach


HC001116 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach10/30/2015  548.28


A T C Co - Oct AchHC001117 014 A T C Company - Ach10/30/2015  1,076.00


Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach


HC001118 003 Alliant Energy - Ach10/30/2015  245.64


Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us 


Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular 


- Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct 


Ach/Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us 


Cellular - Oct Ach


HC001119 004 Us Cellular - Ach10/30/2015  481.33


Assoc Bank-Oct AchHC001120 015 Associated Bank-Ach10/30/2015  29,625.00


Dept of Rev-Oct Ach/Dept of Rev-Oct AchHC001121 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach10/30/2015  56,918.81


Wells Fargo Bank-Oct Ach/Wells Fargo Bank-Oct 


Ach/Wells Fargo Bank-Oct Ach/Wells Fargo 


Bank-Oct Ach


HC001122 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach10/30/2015  10,377.62


State Taxes-Oct Ach/State Taxes-Oct AchHC001123 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach10/30/2015  5,951.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:28AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2015


Tuesday, November 03, 2015


Description


Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach


HC001124 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach10/30/2015  32,341.34


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC001125 009 WPPI10/30/2015  990,012.83


Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty CashCK023904 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.10/7/2015  90.60


Mid West-Trenching/Mid West-TrenchingCK023905 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC10/7/2015  13,302.00


Border States-Transformer/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Inventory


CK023906 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY10/7/2015  16,585.81


Utiltity Svcs-Qtr towerCK023907 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC10/7/2015  6,578.08


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Nut Driver SetCK023908 400 RESCO10/7/2015  999.90


Auxiant-Admin/Auxiant-Admin/Auxiant-Admin/Auxia


nt-Admin


CK023909 590 AUXIANT10/7/2015  6,420.62


EFI-Tube Lights/EFI-Tube LightsCK023910 979 EFI INC10/7/2015  1,129.92


S Emerson-Customer RefundCK023911 064 SANDRA EMERSON10/14/2015  8.67


J Frey-Customer RefundCK023912 076 JUSTIN & PAMELA FREY10/14/2015  96.25


J Unrath-Customer RefundCK023913 088 JAMES & WENDY UNRATH10/14/2015  221.39


Midwest-TrenchingCK023914 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC10/14/2015  450.00


Cityside-Customer RefundCK023915 328 CITYSIDE MANAGEMENT10/14/2015  20.64


A Whitlock-Customer RefundCK023916 385 ADAM WHITLOCK10/14/2015  35.20


S Vesterdahl-Customer RefundCK023917 392 SCOT & LINDA VESTERDAHL10/14/2015  67.34


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelCK023918 451 INSIGHT FS10/14/2015  975.84


T Calkins-Customer RefundCK023919 554 TREVOR CALKINS10/14/2015  210.00


M Guthrie-Customer RefundCK023920 613 MERLE & PATRICIA GUTHRIE10/14/2015  279.13







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:28AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2015


Tuesday, November 03, 2015


Description


J Klubertanz-Customer RefundCK023921 680 JEROME KLUBERTANZ10/14/2015  65.83


J Wenn-Customer RefundCK023922 739 JOSEPH & MEGAN WENN10/14/2015  74.09


Ewald-Truck #13 PurchaseCK023923 929 EWALD AUTOMOTIVE GROUP10/15/2015  29,018.00


J Lathrop-Customer RefundCK023924 093 JUSTIN LATHROP & JESSICA TOMASZEWSKI10/21/2015  52.80


Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK023925 123 US CELLULAR10/21/2015  148.02


A Hebgen-Construction RefundCK023926 124 ADAM HEBGEN10/21/2015  959.00


City Stoton-StormwaterCK023927 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/21/2015  36,511.14


M Julseth-Construction RefundCK023928 246 MICHAEL JULSETH10/21/2015  383.35


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching


CK023929 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC10/21/2015  2,939.00


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK023930 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY10/21/2015  553.55


L Mabie-Customer RefundCK023931 337 LESLIE MABIE10/21/2015  59.00


Resco-InventoryCK023932 400 RESCO10/21/2015  292.75


Rosenbaum-Dump FeesCK023933 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.10/21/2015  290.84


PSC-Assessments/PSC-AssessmentsCK023934 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.10/21/2015  15,149.15


Timberline-Customer RefundCK023935 581 TIMBERLINE GENERAL CONTRACTORS INC10/21/2015  95.38


Univ of WI-PhysicalCK023936 592 UNIV. OF WISCONSIN MEDIAL FOUNDATION10/21/2015  220.00


Unit Liquid Waste-Sludge HaulCK023937 593 UNITED LIQUID WASTE RECYCLING, INC10/21/2015  10,862.50


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK023938 603 SEERA10/21/2015  5,263.30


K Schemenauer-Customer RefundCK023939 639 KENNETH & ELEANOR SCHEMENAUER10/21/2015  42.26


GLS-Sept Locates/GLS-Sept Locates/GLS-Sept 


Locates


CK023940 727 GLS UTILITY LLC10/21/2015  5,325.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:28AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2015


Tuesday, November 03, 2015


Description


SHC Sugar Hill-ConsultingCK023941 729 SHC SUGAR HILL CONSULTING, LLC10/21/2015  9,563.00


Boardman-Wa Twr Project/Boardman-Atc 


documents


CK023942 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP10/21/2015  909.15


EFI-Exit Signs/EFI-Outlets/EFI-Public PowerCK023943 979 EFI INC10/21/2015  686.41


City Stoton-Oct Retirement/City Stoton-Oct 


Retirement/City Stoton-Oct Retirement


CK023944 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/21/2015  16,554.22


United Way-Oct ContributionCK023945 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY10/21/2015  50.00


C Hanson-Customer RefundCK023946 038 CHRISTOPHER HANSON10/28/2015  180.24


Wi Div Ener-Customer RefundCK023947 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN10/28/2015  800.00


City Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Serve You/City 


Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Oct Life Ins/City Stoton-Oct Life 


Ins/City Stoton-Oct Life Ins/City Stoton-Oct Life Ins+


CK023948 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/28/2015  12,671.80


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching


CK023949 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC10/28/2015  4,669.55


Strand-Kettle park-Aj arnettCK023950 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.10/28/2015  642.07


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK023951 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.10/28/2015  51.00


B Starter-Construction RefundCK023952 989 BTOM STARTER10/28/2015  777.65


MEUW-subs workshopCK101124 995 MEUW10/5/2015  245.00


B Erickson-WW ConferenceCK101125 174 BRIAN ERICKSON10/7/2015  114.00


Great West-Oct A Def CompCK101126 463 GREAT-WEST10/7/2015  2,850.00


S Grady-WW ConferenceCK101127 529 SEAN GRADY10/7/2015  114.00


J Mclain-School ReimbCK101128 683 JOHN MCLAIN10/7/2015  76.00


K Jennings-PPW LightsCK101129 687 KIM JENNINGS10/7/2015  47.04







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:28AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/3/2015


Tuesday, November 03, 2015


Description


N Shore Bank-Oct A Def CompCK101130 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB10/7/2015  350.00


Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Bathroom 


cleaning/Cintas-Bathroom cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Bathroom cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning


CK101131 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44610/7/2015  461.09


Forster-Kettle West Project/Forester-s sub 


scada/Forster-s sub relay


CK101132 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.10/21/2015  30,356.73


Hanson-Pest Maint.CK101133 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT10/21/2015  27.00


Sun Dance-Oct Cleaning/Sun Dance-Oct 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Oct Cleaning


CK101134 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC10/21/2015  250.00


Great West-Oct B Def CompCK101135 463 GREAT-WEST10/21/2015  2,850.00


B & H-admin mowing/B & H-Well Van Buren/B & 


H-Taylor ln mowing/B & H-south st mowing/B & 


H-Well Academy mowing/B & H-Well south 


mowing/B & H-cnty b mowing/B & H-ww mowing/B 


& H-Water Tower Mowing/B & H-admin mowing/B & 


H-admin mowing


CK101136 519 B & H LAWN CARE10/21/2015  1,975.00


N Shore Bank-Oct B Def CompCK101137 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB10/21/2015  350.00


Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Cloth 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Cloth Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning


CK101138 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44610/21/2015  300.94


Infosend-bills & mailing/Infosend-programming 


fees/Infosend-programming fees/Infosend-bills & 


mailing/Infosend-bills & 


mailing/Infosend-programming 


fees/Infosend-programming fees/Infosend-bills & 


mailing/Infosend-bills & mailing


CK101139 852 INFOSEND, INC10/21/2015  5,315.46


T Harding-School ReimbCK101140 525 TYLER HARDING10/28/2015  190.00


Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Cloths cleaning


CK101141 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44610/28/2015  148.22


Company Total  1,409,929.98







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, October 09, 2015


09:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000049'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000049


 20.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 09/01/2015Lead and copper samples 52757450


 33.80852 000000  - BADGER WATER390 09/01/2015BADGER WATER 83007460


 544.30673 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY550 09/02/2015water main valve box packing replacement, North and 4th St. 41007450


 25.43832 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/02/2015Gas line and fittings for Vennevoll generator 82007460


 2.84832 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/02/2015Generator parts 87107460


 120.73672 000000  - ASH EQUIPMENT COMPANY063 09/02/2015THERMOSTAT FOR GENERATOR AT 7 84007450


 4.79626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/02/2015Wire brush for Trk. No. 3 74007450


 5.99652 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/02/2015Tape for eye wash signs 74007450


-104.00920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 09/02/2015Training Expense - Lodging - WRWA Annual Conference - Deposit refund - SOGrady 10007450


 64.31921 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 09/03/2015Electric strike replacement for front door 52507430


 47.32903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/03/2015Credit card processing - online EPay 52507430


 7.59233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/03/2015Credit card processing - online EPay 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/03/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/03/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 51.00672 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY550 09/03/2015Curb box top repair part.  KIM, This should be 675 and not 672. 74007450


 24.15642 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 09/03/2015Water samples 84007450


 656.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 09/03/2015Lead and copper samples 52757450


 235.00920 000000  - WISCONSINWA563 09/03/2015Training expense - Registration - WRWA Annual Conference 10007450


 23.38921 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 09/03/2015Electric strike replacement for front door 52507450


 17.03903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/03/2015Credit card processing - online EPay 52507450


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/03/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507450


 16.77827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/03/2015Tips for welder 87107460


 9.67827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/03/2015Hardware for confined space signs 82007460


 638.25833 000000  - CRANE ENGINEERING SALES F855 09/03/2015WORM GEAR FOR SCREW GREASE PUMP 82007460


 29.24851 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 09/03/2015Electric strike replacement for front door 52507460


 22.71840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/03/2015Credit card processing - online EPay 52507460


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/03/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507460


 20.00920 000000  - AWWA.ORG105 09/04/2015ANNUAL AWWA DUES 40007450


 422.31827 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICALS417 09/04/2015cleaning supplies and hand soap 82007460


 69.81932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 09/04/2015Ballast replacements 41007430


 16.99583 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 09/07/201510-inch Wrench-tool 52857430


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 09/07/2015Fork Truck Propane 52757450


 150.00642 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 09/07/2015safety shoes - Kent Thompson 74007450


 98.00143 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 09/07/2015safety shoes - Kent Thompson 74007430


 230.00626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/10/2015New hydraulic hoses for the valve turner on Trk. No. 3 74007450


 18.97626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/10/2015Hangers for hydraulic lines on Trk No. 3, valve turner 74007450


 348.23933 000000  - WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK C842 09/11/2015Fork Truck Maint. 41007430


 28.00920 000000  - MOOSEJAW PIZZA & DELLS BR894 09/11/2015Training expense - Meals - WRWA Annual Conference 10007450


 30.00920 000000  - FAMOUS DAVES 3167894 09/11/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WRWA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 10007450


 7.97827 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/11/2015oil 87107460


 15.80827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/11/2015saw blade 87107460


 35.06833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/11/2015Lock Tite 87107460







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, October 09, 2015


09:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000049'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 1,640.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 09/11/2015Stock material-curb boxes and Vac breakers 41007450


 1,536.25641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 09/14/2015Chemicals for Dist. system. 40007450


 5,286.25933 000000  - DUECO INC172 09/14/2015Boom wear pads removed and replaced with rollers.  Replaced water pump.  Trk 16 40007430


 11.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04001B3LK836 09/14/2015HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC SERVICE 52507460


 129.00920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 09/14/2015Training expense - Lodging - WRWA Annual Conference 10007450


 8.80921 000000  - MSFT   E04001B3LK836 09/14/2015HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC SERVICE 52507450


 24.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04001B3LK836 09/14/2015HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC SERVICE 52507430


 19.47586 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/14/2015tools to fasten metering equipment 52007430


 74.36933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 09/14/2015Oil for large trucks 69107430


 61.10933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 09/14/2015repair tubing for the exhaust on Trk No. 2 69107430


 12.99593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/14/2015Hand Cleaner 69107430


 3,721.22346 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 09/15/20151-inch meters 52757450


 21.15833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/15/2015final clarifier parts 87107460


 39.14833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/15/2015Hardware 82007460


 738.40827 000000  - SCHAEFFER MANUFACTURING067 09/15/2015Grease for screws and tubes 82007460


 1.58851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/16/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507460


 76.40626 000000  - RICKERMAN ENTERPRISES761 09/16/2015FIVE SIDED SOCKET FOR CURB BOX TOPS 41007450


 595.00107.14 000000 150911XX - 1HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 09/16/2015Hydrant extension for South and Madison St. 84007450


 3,250.00593 000000  - TANDR ELECTRIC920 09/16/2015TRANSFORMER TESTING AND CABINET REPAIR. 41007430


 1.26921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/16/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507450


 3.46921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/16/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507430


 1,300.00143 000000  - FUN EVENTS923 09/17/2015PUBLIC POWER WEEK EVENT - DEPOSIT FOR PROVIDER 36507430


 350.64903 000000  - HOMETOWN NEWS LTD SUN PRA679 09/17/2015JOB POSTING FOR COLLECTIONS TECH IN REGIONAL NEWSPAPERS 52507430


 56.11233 001099  - HOMETOWN NEWS LTD SUN PRA679 09/17/2015JOB POSTING FOR COLLECTIONS TECH IN REGIONAL NEWSPAPERS 52507430


 22.50593 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/17/2015Safety School 69107430


 1.15593 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73800007385894 09/17/2015Safety School 69107430


 126.23903 000000  - HOMETOWN NEWS LTD SUN PRA679 09/17/2015JOB POSTING FOR COLLECTIONS TECH IN REGIONAL NEWSPAPERS 52507450


 21.86675 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 09/17/20153/4 Comp cplg 52757450


 168.30840 000000  - HOMETOWN NEWS LTD SUN PRA679 09/17/2015JOB POSTING FOR COLLECTIONS TECH IN REGIONAL NEWSPAPERS 52507460


 14.78833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/17/2015final clarifier parts 87107460


 24.15642 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 09/18/2015Water sample 84007450


 32.00920 000000  - BLUE HARBOR THE ROCKS894 09/18/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WPPI ANNUAL CONFERENCE 10007430


 21.00143 000000  - BLUE HARBOR THE ROCKS894 09/18/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WPPI ANNUAL CONFERENCE - REIMBURSEMENT 10007430


 10.00143 000000  - BLUE HARBOR THE ROCKS894 09/18/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WPPI ANNUAL CONFERENCE - REIMBURSEMENT - BHOOPS10007430


 12.85593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/18/2015ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 69407430


 81.11920 000000  - BLUE HARBOR RESORT894 09/21/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - LODGING - WPPI ENERGY ANNUAL CONFERENCE - BHOOPS 10007430


-3.95920 000000  - OPC MSC SERVICE FEE 024957 09/21/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - SERVICE FEE REFUND - WRWA MANAGEMENT COURSE NOT ATTENDED - BHOOPS10007450


-3.95920 000000  - OPC MSC SERVICE FEE 024957 09/21/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - SERVICE FEE REFUND - WRWA MANAGEMENT COURSE NOT ATTENDED - EGOLDADE10007450


-100.00920 000000  - OPC WISCONSIN RURAL WTR957 09/21/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION REFUND - WRWA MANAGEMENT COURSE NOT ATTENDED - BHOOPS10007450


-100.00920 000000  - OPC WISCONSIN RURAL WTR957 09/21/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION REFUND - WRWA MANAGEMENT COURSE NOT ATTENDED - EGOLDADE10007450


 11.98626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/21/2015Wire brush 84007450


 6.49626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/21/2015Tool-punch. 74007450


-32.89920 000000  - BLUE HARBOR RESORT894 09/21/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - LODGING - WPPI ENERGY ANNUAL CONFERENCE - RKARDASZ 10007430


 128.82920 000000  - BLUE HARBOR AD DEPOSIT669 09/22/2015Training expense - Lodging - WPPI Energy Annual Conference - RKardasz 10007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, October 09, 2015


09:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000049'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 43.91921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/23/2015STAPLES 36607430


 1,009.51586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 09/23/2015Quarterly maintenance contract for ITron software and meter reading hardware 36507430


 367.09586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 09/23/2015Quarterly maintenance contract for ITron software and meter reading hardware 36507430


 458.89840 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 09/23/2015Quarterly maintenance contract for ITron software and meter reading hardware 36507460


 11.94833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/23/2015FASTENAL COMPANY01 87107460


 14.99833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/24/2015Ice maker parts 87107460


 0.99833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/24/2015Ice maker parts 87107460


 115.26652 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 09/24/2015Blower motor for chemical at Well No. 5 41007450


 14.40840 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 09/25/2015Funds refill for automated outbound calling service 36507460


 30.00827 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/25/2015Bush trimmer 87107460


 1.99833 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 09/25/2015Ice for samples 87007460


 10.80903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 09/25/2015Funds refill for automated outbound calling service 36507450


 30.00903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 09/25/2015Funds refill for automated outbound calling service 36507430


 4.80233 001099  - VOICESHOT LLC954 09/25/2015Funds refill for automated outbound calling service 36507430


 7.05921 000000  - UPS 293962KJM94824 09/28/2015SHIPPING 36607430


 9.60921 000000  - UPS 1Z0T1M690390022611824 09/28/2015SHIPPING 36607430


 672.30933 000000  - PERKINS OIL COMPANY RET497 09/28/2015Motor Oil 41007430


 11.99652 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/28/2015Broom for wells 84007450


 18.80827 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 09/28/2015delivery charge for samples 87007460


 3,359.43825 000000  - SOLENIS LLC090 09/28/2015Polymer for GBT process 82007460


 270.00677 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 09/28/2015Upper hydrant rod replacement 41007450


 10.00827 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/29/2015Plant rakes 87007460


 16.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/30/2015Outlet for primary sampler 87007460


 17.85834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/30/2015Keyless entry system for Hoops 69107460


 9.76626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/30/2015Keyless entry system for Hoops 69107450


 1.77626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/30/2015Keyless entry system for Hoops 69107450


 82.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 09/30/2015Tension sleeves and comp splices. 41007430


 52.69933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 09/30/2015Oil filter for 12 69107430


 37.78933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 09/30/2015Deck bulb for Trk 5 69107430


 30,172.18Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through September 2015.


The addition of water and sewer service to customers on Hults Road is in progress.


The cost of the project is $850,000 and this amount was included in the City's most


recent General Obligation Bond Issue.  The costs will be assessed to four customers


over a period of ten years.


Staff received a prepayment of $208,000 for the electric infrastructure work


in the Kettle Park West development.  The total project cost estimate


is $528,000.  The remaining $320,000 will be paid with TIF funds.


We are billing Forward Development as costs are incurred for the TIF portion 


of the project.  They in turn bill the City for reimbursement with TIF funds.


Forward Development is current on their payments.


Staff filed a water rate application on October 15, 2015.


We expect the increase will be effective in early 2016.


Staff are working with Springsted, Inc. to prepare for a current refunding of


2006 outstanding bonds along with new debt issuance for electric and water.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


September 2015-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


September 2015-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 11,490,112$       1,310,153$       1,514,826$          14,315,091$      


Other 127,342              14,334              35,590                 177,266             


Total Operating Revenue: 11,617,454$       1,324,488$       1,550,416$          14,492,357$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 8,981,657$         -$                  -$                    8,981,657$        


Expenses 1,066,312           674,907            741,856               2,483,076          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 346,191              282,803            -                      628,994             


Depreciation 720,000              307,503            573,750               1,601,253          


Total Operating Expense: 11,114,161$       1,265,213$       1,315,606$          13,694,980$      


Operating Income 503,293$            59,275$            234,809$             797,377$           


Non-Operating Income 346,761              21,243              13,397                 381,402             


Non-Operating Expense (133,252)             (54,994)             (108,747)             (296,993)            


Net Income 716,802$            25,524$            139,459$             881,786$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


September 2015-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 503,293$            59,275$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,782,217         12,130,697       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,625,133)        (4,063,819)        


Average Materials and Supplies 143,823              33,711              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (125,002)             


Average Net Rate Base 11,965,381$       7,741,191$       


Actual Rate of Return 4.21% 0.77%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Sep-15


Unrestricted (4.5 months O&M) 5,844,026      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 318,425         


Designated 1,725,903      


Total 8,593,082      


Water Sep-15


Unrestricted (2.9 months O&M) 400,628         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 106,539         


Designated 41,483           


Total 822,655         


Wastewater Sep-15


Unrestricted (9.2 months O&M) 1,329,189      


DNR Replacement 1,283,407      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 265,463         


Designated 217,516         


Total 3,095,576      


5,844,026 , 68%


704,728 , 8%


318,425 , 4%
1,725,903 , 20%


Electric Cash - September 2015


Unrestricted (4.5 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


400,628 , 49%


274,005 , 33%


106,539 , 13%
41,483 , 5%


Water Cash - September 2015


Unrestricted (2.9 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


1,329,189 , 43%


1,283,407 , 41%


265,463 , 9%
217,516 , 7%


Wastewater Cash - September 2015


Unrestricted (9.2 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


September 2015-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 8,593,082$         822,655$          3,095,576$        12,511,313$    


Customer A/R 173,779              25,925              33,505               233,209           


Other A/R 134,788              5,922                14,426               155,136           


Other Current Assets 630,562              53,840              11,508               695,909           


Plant in Service 24,696,191         12,796,507       26,630,521        64,123,219      


Accumulated Depreciation (12,529,639)       (4,589,519)        (9,300,235)         (26,419,393)     


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,827,986           6,141,956         -                     8,969,942        


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (968,131)            (1,775,418)        -                     (2,743,550)       


Construction Work in Progress 134,745              714,559            530,092             1,379,396        


Total Assets 23,693,362$       14,196,428$     21,015,392$      58,905,182$    


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,070,226$         6,642$              118,864$           1,195,733$      


Taxes Accrued 288,747              281,250            -                     569,996           


Interest Accrued 637                     29,714              57,716               88,066             


Other Current Liabilities 540,824              126,851            111,638             779,313           


Long-Term Debt 4,619,640           2,380,433         5,908,753          12,908,826      


Net Assets 17,173,288         11,371,538       14,818,421        43,363,248      


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,693,362$       14,196,428$     21,015,392$      58,905,182$    







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2014 KwH Purchased 2014 2015 KwH Purchased 2015 Peak 2014 Peak 2015


January 13,572,114 13,885,322 12,594,914 13,197,588 25,674 25,272


February 11,612,838 12,255,028 11,912,881 12,163,003 23,798 24,035


March 11,816,165 12,205,206 11,384,590 11,661,431 22,799 22,103


April 10,325,053 10,665,133 9,887,620 10,154,400 19,877 18,465


May 10,948,918 11,262,169 10,297,762 10,568,931 24,791 20,689


June 12,401,518 12,808,677 11,558,844 11,808,858 27,449 26,106


July 12,394,690 12,749,666 13,140,994 13,526,962 31,834 29,891


August 12,987,843 13,465,040 12,706,650 13,009,294 29,351 29,672


September 10,802,513 11,398,167 11,834,817 12,251,986 26,940 30,132


October


November


December


TOTAL 106,861,652 110,694,408 105,319,072 108,342,453


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2014 2015


January 39,159,000 41,904,000 38,998,000 43,515,000 1,621,000 1,699,000


February 36,656,000 41,813,000 36,093,000 38,638,000 2,034,000 1,650,000


March 38,631,000 43,738,000 39,487,000 42,609,000 1,597,000 1,573,000


April 36,532,000 40,683,000 37,589,000 40,597,000 1,663,000 1,614,000


May 39,974,000 42,183,000 40,954,000 44,010,000 1,604,000 1,664,000


June 40,593,000 43,926,000 40,546,000 45,437,000 1,778,000 1,907,000


July 41,572,000 44,292,000 39,884,000 48,536,000 1,769,000 2,521,000


August 41,938,000 43,867,000 42,414,000 44,437,000 1,893,000 1,807,000


September 39,912,000 47,311,000 40,659,000 44,312,000 2,163,000 1,715,000


October


November


December


TOTAL 354,967,000 389,717,000 356,624,000 392,091,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2014 2015


January 28,250,000 34,801,000 25,781,000 33,133,000 1.17 0.72


February 25,179,000 30,873,000 24,242,000 28,758,000 1.36 0.70


March 27,776,000 36,882,000 26,064,000 34,089,000 1.17 0.47


April 26,343,000 38,765,000 24,758,000 34,145,000 4.89 3.00


May 28,550,000 39,966,000 27,077,000 36,688,000 3.39 4.61


June 27,429,000 39,786,000 27,122,000 36,798,000 6.47 4.09


July 28,561,000 40,170,000 27,276,000 30,094,000 4.04 3.61


August 29,769,000 38,728,000 28,406,000 26,947,000 4.21 3.04


September 27,597,000 37,911,000 26,326,000 28,737,000 3.16 5.39


October


November


December


TOTAL 249,454,000 337,882,000 237,052,000 289,389,000 29.86 25.63


2015 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


83.16 19,157.44 113,792.00 94,634.56 10,640.39 Unclassified0
97.21 234,801.27 8,422,456.00 8,187,654.73 0.00 TAXES41000
60.43 681,175.52 1,721,585.00 1,040,409.48 145,807.04 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
128.26 (36,373.13)128,700.00 165,073.13 14,064.99 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
116.96 (18,655.52)110,000.00 128,655.52 6,882.80 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
90.65 124,145.39 1,327,271.00 1,203,125.61 17,245.06 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
96.34 3,000.00 82,000.00 79,000.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
100.49 (1,025.29)210,850.00 211,875.29 16,754.29 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


91.09 1,086,225.68 12,196,654.00 11,110,428.32 212,894.57 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
75.84 11,355.50 47,005.00 35,649.50 3,552.45 LEGISLATIVE51100
69.66 21,384.54 70,474.00 49,089.46 4,115.02 JUDICIAL51200
90.57 8,246.89 87,500.00 79,253.11 2,493.35 LEGAL51300
81.43 19,086.74 102,758.00 83,671.26 8,516.26 MAYOR51400
81.03 29,891.10 157,579.00 127,687.90 12,648.09 CLERK51420
62.69 5,297.91 14,200.00 8,902.09 42.01 ELECTION51440
73.93 145,837.62 559,493.00 413,655.38 41,107.29 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
94.03 2,676.60 44,800.00 42,123.40 3,123.40 ASSESSOR51530
78.63 23,915.40 111,899.00 87,983.60 8,677.52 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
18.22 4,089.01 5,000.00 910.99 399.98 CITY WEBSITE51800
208.21 (27,052.87)25,000.00 52,052.87 0.00 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
104.14 (9,077.72)219,100.00 228,177.72 27,590.00 INSURANCE51930
84.53 419,048.46 2,708,828.00 2,289,779.54 227,589.74 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
55.10 212,151.12 472,471.00 260,319.88 24,185.59 FIRE PROTECTION52200
72.58 28,158.23 102,697.00 74,538.77 7,034.04 INSPECTION52400
52.31 83,871.29 175,865.00 91,993.71 7,155.92 CITY BUILDINGS53200
85.63 141,753.34 986,342.00 844,588.66 89,821.81 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
62.51 29,995.20 80,000.00 50,004.80 436.10 SNOW REMOVAL53310
64.63 7,781.22 22,000.00 14,218.78 1,708.62 SIGNS AND MARKINGS53400
69.07 43,307.19 140,000.00 96,692.81 12,234.33 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (422.67)0.00 422.67 135.52 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
80.61 138,642.00 715,000.00 576,358.00 115,627.00 SANITATION53620
75.47 132,872.97 541,647.00 408,774.03 39,531.86 SENIOR CENTER54600
84.91 5,432.26 36,000.00 30,567.74 3,235.96 CEMETERY54910
22.41 3,103.50 4,000.00 896.50 0.00 CULTURE55100
54.51 91,243.45 200,600.00 109,356.55 7,333.23 PARKS55200
98.23 5,171.10 292,005.00 286,833.90 15,913.51 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
65.91 61,076.48 179,144.00 118,067.52 11,898.09 YOUTH CENTER55400
63.81 49,130.53 135,760.00 86,629.47 7,616.04 MEDIA SERVICES55500
98.11 4,100.14 216,900.00 212,799.86 21,575.90 PLANNING56300
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200


95.40 102,774.00 2,233,942.00 2,131,168.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
92.23 57,212.07 736,240.00 679,027.93 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
62.50 256,420.91 683,755.00 427,334.09 51,315.85 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


82.04 2,188,473.51 12,188,004.00 9,999,530.49 756,614.48 TOTAL Expenditures


91.09 1,086,225.68 12,196,654.00 11,110,428.32 212,894.57 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


12,842.75 (1,102,247.83)8,650.00 1,110,897.83 (543,719.91)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


82.04 2,188,473.51 12,188,004.00 9,999,530.49 756,614.48 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


100.89 (2,039.41)230,248.00 232,287.41 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
85.04 3,888.71 26,000.00 22,111.29 2,710.08 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
63.26 208,642.63 567,955.00 359,312.37 47,354.02 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


74.46 210,491.93 824,203.00 613,711.07 50,064.10 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
77.42 186,127.72 824,203.00 638,075.28 60,444.91 55110


77.42 186,127.72 824,203.00 638,075.28 60,444.91 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 24,364.21 0.00 (24,364.21)(10,380.81)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


77.42 186,127.72 824,203.00 638,075.28 60,444.91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
74.46 210,491.93 824,203.00 613,711.07 50,064.10 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


82.73 110,959.27 642,450.00 531,490.73 22,471.50 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
146.38 (2,318.91)5,000.00 7,318.91 192.21 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
52.65 62,076.07 131,104.00 69,027.93 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


78.07 170,716.43 778,554.00 607,837.57 22,663.71 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
76.27 180,968.80 762,542.00 581,573.20 73,446.87 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


76.27 180,968.80 762,542.00 581,573.20 73,446.87 TOTAL Expenditures


164.03 (10,252.37)16,012.00 26,264.37 (50,783.16)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


76.27 180,968.80 762,542.00 581,573.20 73,446.87 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
78.07 170,716.43 778,554.00 607,837.57 22,663.71 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


178.48 (38,283.00)48,783.00 87,066.00 0.00 Unclassified0
89.48 9,981.10 94,915.00 84,933.90 5,017.96 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
96.30 106,862.10 2,887,428.00 2,780,565.90 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


97.41 78,560.20 3,031,126.00 2,952,565.80 5,017.96 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
99.13 21,600.53 2,493,323.00 2,471,722.47 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
97.31 14,464.99 537,803.00 523,338.01 65,665.00 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (32,001.00)0.00 32,001.00 11,250.00 58290


99.87 4,064.52 3,031,126.00 3,027,061.48 76,915.00 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 74,495.68 0.00 (74,495.68)(71,897.04)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


99.87 4,064.52 3,031,126.00 3,027,061.48 76,915.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.41 78,560.20 3,031,126.00 2,952,565.80 5,017.96 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


100.00 0.00 72,325.00 72,325.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (34,605.00)0.00 34,605.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (321,881.91)0.00 321,881.91 321,881.91 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
100.00 (1,236.35)0.00 1,236.35 168.44 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
86.21 310,559.32 2,251,675.00 1,941,115.68 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


102.03 (47,163.94)2,324,000.00 2,371,163.94 322,050.35 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (1,905.83)0.00 1,905.83 0.00 ENGINEERING57100
125.77 (258,447.56)1,003,000.00 1,261,447.56 309,319.91 STREETS57330
68.36 294,526.49 931,000.00 636,473.51 482,775.07 BUILDINGS57331
68.28 117,382.00 370,000.00 252,618.00 79,449.83 STORM WATER57345
100.00 (12,893.00)0.00 12,893.00 0.00 PARKS57620


93.98 138,662.10 2,304,000.00 2,165,337.90 871,544.81 TOTAL Expenditures


1,029.13 (185,826.04)20,000.00 205,826.04 (549,494.46)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


93.98 138,662.10 2,304,000.00 2,165,337.90 871,544.81 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
102.03 (47,163.94)2,324,000.00 2,371,163.94 322,050.35 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015
% Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


100.00 (53,671.50)0.00 53,671.50 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (4,000.00)0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
32.68 535,640.00 795,640.00 260,000.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


39.93 477,968.50 795,640.00 317,671.50 4,000.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 45,500.00 45,500.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING57100


143.53 (17,288.78)39,721.00 57,009.78 26,238.64 57190
81.29 24,191.68 129,300.00 105,108.32 0.00 57210
14.59 141,432.85 165,590.00 24,157.15 0.00 57220
89.88 27,314.05 270,000.00 242,685.95 387.39 BUILDINGS57331
94.33 8,018.12 141,400.00 133,381.88 0.00 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332
100.00 (27,228.73)0.00 27,228.73 0.00 PARKS57620


74.49 201,939.19 791,511.00 589,571.81 26,626.03 TOTAL Expenditures


6,585.14 276,029.31 4,129.00 (271,900.31)(22,626.03)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


74.49 201,939.19 791,511.00 589,571.81 26,626.03 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
39.93 477,968.50 795,640.00 317,671.50 4,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


1,992.64 (923,437.04)48,791.00 972,228.04 (1,248,901.41)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


85.43 2,900,235.84 19,901,386.00 17,001,150.16 1,865,592.10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
90.09 1,976,798.80 19,950,177.00 17,973,378.20 616,690.69 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 11/19/2015 10:02 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


Ending
Balance


10/31/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


10/01/2015DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


4,273,859.53 802,555.19 265,990.50 4,810,424.22 GENERAL FUND100


195,879.31 0.00 8.99 195,870.32 TID #3 FUND203


1,209,667.96 0.03 36.96 1,209,631.03 TID #4 FUND204


4,569.98 0.00 0.00 4,569.98 TID #5 FUND205


(1,000.00)1,000.00 0.00 0.00 TID #6 FUND206


4,798,088.75 2,011.35 4,721,950.10 78,150.00 TID #7 FUND207


270.21 52,204.00 50,097.59 2,376.62 LIBRARY FUND215


434,326.20 3,213.76 2,775.69 434,764.27 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


11,599.91 0.00 0.31 11,599.60 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


1,769.23 0.00 0.00 1,769.23 RIVER TRAIL FUND222


261,383.59 0.00 10,142.58 251,241.01 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


642,918.92 4,931.20 37,305.46 610,544.66 STORM SEWER FUND224


32,987.03 0.00 0.93 32,986.10 225


188,047.45 0.00 5.27 188,042.18 EMS TRUCK FUND227


35,351.23 0.00 0.94 35,350.29 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


4,260.79 32.59 150.00 4,143.38 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


782.48 547.66 0.00 1,330.14 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


34,752.20 1,257.48 2,050.93 33,958.75 SENIORS IN NEED231


428,239.02 1,004.51 493.72 428,749.81 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


16,233.92 185.07 1,550.32 14,868.67 HOLIDAY FUND233


69,004.71 7,692.60 5,785.05 70,912.26 FOOD PANTRY234


1,657.11 0.00 0.00 1,657.11 LANDMARKS235


2,419.56 620.00 0.00 3,039.56 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


23,392.96 80.00 159.00 23,313.96 EMS TRUST FUND241


36,078.56 2,265.15 1,325.62 37,018.09 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


694,567.41 0.00 2,523.95 692,043.46 FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,374.12 0.00 17,536.00 (11,161.88)CDBG FUND244


75,008.23 156,211.61 141,130.17 90,089.67 OPERA HOUSE FUND245


12,414.56 0.00 0.31 12,414.25 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


48,446.49 0.00 24,555.81 23,890.68 TOURISM FUND247


77,700.84 705.11 2.48 78,403.47 SICK LEAVE FUND250


11,008.45 114,305.72 111,147.05 14,167.12 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


11,254.93 32.44 110.00 11,177.37 K9 FUND252


39,138.06 19,037.86 0.62 58,175.30 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


59,431.79 2,054.08 1.86 61,484.01 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


89,299.82 120.12 8,547.34 80,872.60 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(71,784.25)76,915.00 5,017.96 112.79 DEBT SERVICE FUND300


1,935,090.30 848,111.82 322,050.35 2,461,151.77 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


(106,201.69)46,626.03 4,000.00 (63,575.66)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


276,778.50 165.27 12,086.82 264,856.95 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 11/19/2015 10:02 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


Ending
Balance


10/31/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


10/01/2015DescriptionFund


662,303.54 0.00 19.55 662,283.99 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


(53,777.24)39,063.51 48,526.39 (63,240.12)EMS603


18,024,971.25 2,182,949.16 5,797,086.62 14,410,833.79 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/5Pag
e:


11/19/2015 10:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 10/01/2015 - 10/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


90.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
1,225.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING


182.50 100-00000-46752-32459800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
30.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
60.00 100-00000-46752-32456800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
127.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
30.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
260.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
76.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
170.00 100-00000-46752-32455300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
915.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,525.00 100-00000-46750-32453400 RECREATION
640.00 100-00000-46750-32450900 RECREATION
90.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


1,000.00 100-00000-46750-32450700 RECREATION
2,400.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION


607.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
100.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
155.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
55.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
20.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES


1,250.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
725.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
420.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


10,788.21 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
45.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
21.08 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
560.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


1.00 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
1,005.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
2,170.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
1,404.76 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
1,459.28 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
1,370.35 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,540.35 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
5,425.25 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING


435.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
300.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
315.24 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH


1,125.00 100-00000-43522-13111000 FEDERAL AID: POLICE
3,971.91 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


75.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
129.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


16,554.22 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
6,047.50 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


593.10 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
925.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
400.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
170.00 100-00000-13010 PW-SNO
767.35 100-00000-13010 PENALT
444.20 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
178.75 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


17,752.11 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
720.84 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
222.00 100-00000-13010 ATTORN


2,139.75 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


604,135.46 Total of 541 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/5Pag
e:


11/19/2015 10:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 10/01/2015 - 10/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


650.00 245-00000-26500-50216022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
99.00 245-00000-26500-50216021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
75.00 245-00000-26500-50216020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
200.00 245-00000-26500-50216019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
178.00 245-00000-26500-50216018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
498.00 245-00000-26500-50216017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
120.00 245-00000-26500-50216016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
120.00 245-00000-26500-50216015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
273.00 245-00000-26500-50216014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
60.00 245-00000-26500-50216013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
248.00 245-00000-26500-50216011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
114.00 245-00000-26500-50216010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,117.00 245-00000-26500-50216009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
150.00 245-00000-26500-50216008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,215.00 245-00000-26500-50216007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
185.00 245-00000-26500-50216006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
140.00 245-00000-26500-50216005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,472.00 245-00000-26500-50216004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
641.50 245-00000-26500-50216003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
150.00 245-00000-26500-50216002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
519.00 245-00000-26500-50216001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


(335.36)245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
1,655.48 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


17,536.00 244-00000-43791-10100000 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
2,507.81 243-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS


250.00 242-00000-48526 HOLIDAY LIGHTS DONATIONS
1,075.00 242-00000-48521-15200000 SPECIAL EVENTS


159.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
5,545.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
1,550.00 233-00000-48560 HOLIDAY FUND DONATIONS


45.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
256.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT


2,050.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
150.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS
555.00 224-00000-46435-50600000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES


36,511.14 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
6,369.84 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
3,179.39 223-00000-13010 LAND


583.73 223-00000-13010 IMPROV
357.00 217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
250.00 217-00000-48520 DONATIONS - BUILDING FUND
175.97 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
142.17 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
151.80 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
151.80 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
75.89 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


1,068.91 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
678.35 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
308.33 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
275.00 215-00000-46110-51000000 MISC. REVENUE
(98.20)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
88.82 100-52200-50240-31900000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
360.00 100-00000-48542-30900000 SHOP WITH A COP
100.00 100-00000-48522-32500000 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER
55.00 100-00000-48507-30400000 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT


3,999.68 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
8,504.00 100-00000-48504-30300000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS


809.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
215.42 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
856.04 100-00000-48114-10100000 DIVIDENDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/5Pag
e:


11/19/2015 10:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 10/01/2015 - 10/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


38,236.83 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
17,536.00 244 CDBG FUND
2,507.81 243 FIRE PENSION FUND
1,325.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND


159.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND
5,545.00 234 FOOD PANTRY
1,550.00 233 HOLIDAY FUND


301.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
2,050.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED


150.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
37,066.14 224 STORM SEWER FUND
10,132.96 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


925.14 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
2,710.08 215 LIBRARY FUND


106,098.51 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


604,135.46 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


152.06 603-52300-50340-30100000 OPERATING EXPENSES
2,271.08 603-00000-25300 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
1,125.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
7,209.96 411-00000-13010 RENT
4,000.00 410-00000-43521 STATE GRANTS-POLICE


321,881.91 400-00000-46110-14029000 MISC. REVENUE
8,545.48 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS


110.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
4,633.23 251-00000-13010 UTILHE


162.41 251-00000-13010 RETAIN
3,195.05 251-00000-13010 RET HE


24,555.81 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES
192.21 245-00000-48500-50210206 DONATIONS
195.00 245-00000-46930-50310206 ANNUAL PUBLICATION


2,329.00 245-00000-46920-50210206 MEMBERSHIPS
2,529.00 245-00000-46745-50210206 SERVICE/CONV. FEES


484.00 245-00000-46742-50215525 TICKET SALES
1,068.00 245-00000-46742-50215524 TICKET SALES


744.00 245-00000-46742-50215523 TICKET SALES
697.50 245-00000-46742-50215522 TICKET SALES
320.00 245-00000-46742-50215521 TICKET SALES
551.00 245-00000-46742-50215520 TICKET SALES
615.00 245-00000-46742-50215519 TICKET SALES
382.50 245-00000-46742-50215518 TICKET SALES
66.00 245-00000-46742-50215517 TICKET SALES
356.00 245-00000-46742-50215516 TICKET SALES


1,376.00 245-00000-46742-50215515 TICKET SALES
1,215.00 245-00000-46742-50215514 TICKET SALES
1,209.00 245-00000-46742-50215513 TICKET SALES
2,067.50 245-00000-46742-50215512 TICKET SALES


644.00 245-00000-46742-50215511 TICKET SALES
392.00 245-00000-46742-50215509 TICKET SALES


1,386.00 245-00000-46742-50215508 TICKET SALES
195.00 245-00000-46742-50215505 TICKET SALES


2,866.50 245-00000-46742-50215504 TICKET SALES
783.50 245-00000-46742-50215503 TICKET SALES
645.50 245-00000-26500-50216030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,034.00 245-00000-26500-50216029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
228.00 245-00000-26500-50216028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


2,786.00 245-00000-26500-50216026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
915.00 245-00000-26500-50216025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
420.00 245-00000-26500-50216024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/5Pag
e:


11/19/2015 10:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 10/01/2015 - 10/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


429,817.23 (60)       9901: 
1,225.00 (3)       1302: MISC REVENUES


90.00 (1)       1301: DVD DUPLICATION
420.00 (2)       1205: ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE


1,250.00 (2)       1203: CEMETERY FEES
555.00 (3)       1202: YARD WASTE FEES
725.00 (7)       1201: STREET OPENING
155.00 (2)       1101: PARK RESERVATION
(98.20)(1)       1004: CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES


1,850.50 (10)       1003: INSTRUCTION FEES
6,262.00 (8)       1001: PROGRAM FEES


129.00 (9)        DOG: Dog Licensing
560.00 (13)        907: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
435.00 (8)        906: MISC LICENSES
300.00 (8)        902: OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
55.00 (2)        810: CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS
809.00 (7)        809: KITCHEN FUND
150.00 (2)        808: WOOD SHOP
256.00 (27)        807: SPECIAL GIFT FUND
45.00 (2)        806: LOAN CLOSET
20.00 (1)        805: CRAFT SALES
55.00 (3)        804: NEWSLETTER


3,999.68 (30)        803: DONATIONS
6,047.50 (86)        801: MEAL SITE REVENUES


475.00 (2)        799: MISC RECEIPTS
357.00 (3)        706: FUNDRAISING
318.14 (4)        704: 217-DESIGNATED DONATION


2,055.59 (8)        702: FINES
379.49 (8)        701: COPIES


14,253.00 (94)        607: TICKET SALES - ADVANCE
17,418.50 (66)        601: TICKET SALES
1,550.00 (6)        503: HOLIDAY FUND
2,050.00 (3)        502: SENIORS IN NEED
5,545.00 (30)        501: FOOD PANTRY
6,369.84 (6)        409: IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS
1,404.76 (4)        408: FIRE PROTECTION FEES
2,170.00 (28)        405: MISC BUILDING PERMIT
1,459.28 (20)        404: HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)
1,370.35 (15)        403: PLUMBING PERMIT
1,540.35 (17)        402: ELECTRICAL PERMIT
5,425.25 (58)        401: BUILDING PERMITS


360.00 (3)        309: SHOP WITH COP
110.00 (5)        308: K-9 DONATIONS
45.00 (5)        307: FINGER PRINTING
21.08 (2)        304: MISC REVENUES


10,788.21 (79)        303: DMV FEES
1,005.00 (22)        302: PARKING FINES
3,971.91 (46)        301: BAILS/FINES


40,544.02 (19)         MR: 
*** TOTAL BY RECEIPT ITEMS ***


604,135.46 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


2,423.14 603 EMS
8,334.96 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
4,000.00 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


321,881.91 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
8,545.48 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


110.00 252 K9 FUND
7,990.69 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


24,555.81 247 TOURISM FUND







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/5Pag
e:


11/19/2015 10:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 10/01/2015 - 10/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


604,135.46 TOTAL - ALL RECEIPT ITEMS:         


215.42 (1)       9906: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST
2,139.75 (1)       9905: DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


24,555.81 (5)       9903: ROOM TAX
1,125.00 (2)       9902: SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


11/19/2015 10:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1694'   CRJE10/06/2015
GL Trx #: 24105


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1708'   CRJE10/08/2015
GL Trx #: 24557


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1707'   CRJE10/13/2015
GL Trx #: 24556


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '1706'   CRJE10/15/2015
GL Trx #: 24555


114.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
114.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


114.00114.00


Ref Num1: '1720'   CRJE10/19/2015
GL Trx #: 24849


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - CENTER


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '1721'   CRJE10/20/2015
GL Trx #: 24850


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1722'   CRJE10/20/2015
GL Trx #: 24851


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


11/19/2015 10:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1723'   CRJE10/20/2015
GL Trx #: 24852


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '1718'   CRJE10/21/2015
GL Trx #: 24847


100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


100.00100.00


Ref Num1: '1719'   CRJE10/21/2015
GL Trx #: 24848


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1752'   CRJE10/28/2015
GL Trx #: 25246


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1800'   CRJE10/28/2015
GL Trx #: 26141


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '1783'   CRJE10/30/2015
GL Trx #: 26124


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


11/19/2015 10:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1754'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 25275


1,812.21PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,812.21WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


705.11PRIMARY CHECKING250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
705.11WISC INVESTMENT FUND250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


2,054.08PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,054.08WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


4,571.404,571.40


Ref Num1: '1755'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 25276


70,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
70,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


70,000.0070,000.00


Ref Num1: '1777'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26118


446.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
446.40UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


446.40446.40


Ref Num1: '1778'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26119


5,013.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,013.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,013.005,013.00


Ref Num1: '1779'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26120


8.93PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
8.93INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


8.938.93


Ref Num1: '1780'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26121


43,164.45PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
43,164.45AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


43,164.4543,164.45







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


11/19/2015 10:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1781'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26122


2,938.80PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,938.80ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND


2,938.802,938.80


Ref Num1: '1782'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26123


5,483.86PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,483.86COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


5,483.865,483.86


Ref Num1: '1784'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26125


131,595.76PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
131,595.76STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531-31200000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT


131,595.76131,595.76


Ref Num1: '1785'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26126


12,771.04PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12,771.04STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533-31200000STATE AID - STREETS


12,771.0412,771.04


Ref Num1: '1786'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26127


18.47PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
18.47PAYROLL PAYABLE100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


18.4718.47


Ref Num1: '1787'   CRJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26128


35.10PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
35.10EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


35.1035.10


12,771.04100-00000-43533-31200000STATE AID - STREETS
131,595.76100-00000-43531-31200000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT


6,574.66100-00000-22210COURT FINES
35.10100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
18.47100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


151,460.36100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


277,173.01277,173.01







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


11/19/2015 10:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


277,173.01277,173.01GRAND TOTAL:


2,938.80603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
43,164.45603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


46,103.25603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,013.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,013.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,054.08261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


2,054.08261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
705.11250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


705.11250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
70,000.00245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


70,000.00245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


1,812.21217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,837.21217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


446.40100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
10.00100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - CENTER
8.93100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Page: 11/19/2015 10:14 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 10/01/2015 - 10/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS0030805270410/01/2015
63.00 SOLANGE M. MOSEGUE ARTIGAS0052735270510/01/2015
466.75 ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405270610/01/2015


23,499.03 AUXIANT0001505270710/01/2015
1,181.16 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575270810/01/2015
1,655.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK, LLP0052745270910/01/2015


238.80 KAROL CASTLE0052715271010/01/2015
209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235271110/01/2015
962.46 CHEM-DRY OF MADISON0017715271210/01/2015
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375271310/01/2015
385.00 COURIER HUB0034335271410/01/2015
407.96 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165271510/01/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825271610/01/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825271710/01/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825271810/01/2015
50.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845271910/01/2015
12.00 LINDA DOMAN0052705272010/01/2015
992.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925272110/01/2015


57,447.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145272210/01/2015
114.60 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825272310/01/2015
59.80 LEGALSHIELD0052355272410/01/2015
555.36 MADISON COLLEGE0034035272510/01/2015
48.00 NAPA AUTO PARTS0050715272610/01/2015
55.45 OFFICE DEPOT0006685272710/01/2015


25,000.00 PAYNE & DOLAN INC0034945272810/01/2015
150.00 PITNEY BOWES INC0038685272910/01/2015
865.37 ROUNDYS0007765273010/01/2015
240.00 SAFE COMMUNITIES0007825273110/01/2015


3,690.30 SPRINGSTED INC0031415273210/01/2015
29.50 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555273310/01/2015


1,373.63 STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER0008565273410/01/2015
18.16 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605273510/01/2015


11,891.92 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695273610/01/2015
89.00 SUGAR RIVER SENIOR CENTER0052685273710/01/2015


1,823.00 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC0052275273810/01/2015
35.00 WCM- WISC COMMUNITY MEDIA0052695273910/01/2015
34.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245274010/01/2015


3,416.64 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692191(E)10/02/2015
4,097.56 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692192(E)10/02/2015
2,770.47 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692193(E)10/02/2015


300.00 DAVID ALCORN0052775274110/08/2015
11.73 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155274210/08/2015
75.55 AT&T0001435274310/08/2015
998.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055274410/08/2015
53.70 BADGER WATER0052595274510/08/2015


1,932.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP0009635274610/08/2015
31.77 DONOVAN BROOKE0052185274710/08/2015
746.72 CHEM-DRY OF MADISON0017715274810/08/2015
247.59 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375274910/08/2015


24,087.08 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER0014185275010/08/2015
1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165275110/08/2015
1,600.00 CASEY COATS0041335275210/08/2015


78.00 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165275310/08/2015
60.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635275410/08/2015


4,608.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845275510/08/2015
128.75 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845275610/08/2015


1,053.09 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845275710/08/2015
19.00 DEAN CLINIC0029995275810/08/2015
512.00 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC0003275275910/08/2015
42.01 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN0003335276010/08/2015
24.49 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465276110/08/2015
300.00 TERRY FRANK0037425276210/08/2015
80.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325276310/08/2015


4,039.68 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875276410/08/2015
1,039.00 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885276510/08/2015


445,992.00 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION0052325276610/08/2015
350.00 JONATHON LITTLE MANAGEMENT0052785276710/08/2015
250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055276810/08/2015
486.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995276910/08/2015
75.00 LINDA KUNZ0039465277010/08/2015
102.90 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575277110/08/2015
81.50 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795277210/08/2015
562.00 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC0005735277310/08/2015
100.00 CRAIG MASON0047015277410/08/2015
500.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085277510/08/2015
210.00 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTECT0006305277610/08/2015


4,500.00 NEW HIGHWAY, INC0051085277710/08/2015
144.00 NATHAN PARRETTE0041835277810/08/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Page: 11/19/2015 10:14 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 10/01/2015 - 10/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


52.44 PARTSMASTER0050485277910/08/2015
2,000.00 PORTLAND CELLO PROJECT, LLC0052755278010/08/2015
1,000.00 PORTLAND CELLO PROJECT, LLC0052755278110/08/2015


6.00 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245278210/08/2015
482.50 REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC0007505278310/08/2015
18.19 RICOH USA INC0012155278410/08/2015
110.10 ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS0042375278510/08/2015
200.00 ROBERT SCHNEIDER0048025278610/08/2015
24.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0008275278710/08/2015
162.00 COLE SPANGLER0046835278810/08/2015
140.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615278910/08/2015
722.46 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695279010/08/2015
40.00 STRANDER ROOFING 0052795279110/08/2015
304.00 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC0033465279210/08/2015
58.08 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165279310/08/2015
200.00 UW ARTS OUTREACH0050735279410/08/2015
12.89 ADAM VOGT0051455279510/08/2015
300.00 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC0020285279610/08/2015


3,308.05 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955279710/08/2015
90.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION0041445279810/08/2015
15.15 WISC STATE JOURNAL0010195279910/08/2015
40.00 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE0052765280010/08/2015
593.06 AFLAC0041215280510/15/2015


4,426.70 ALDI0031725280610/15/2015
57.20 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025545280710/15/2015
121.95 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155280810/15/2015
211.59 ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405280910/15/2015
61.20 AT&T0001435281010/15/2015
1.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675281110/15/2015


26,014.22 AUXIANT0001505281210/15/2015
3,800.00 DAVID BACHOLL0039405281310/15/2015


250.00 CAITLIN CANTY0045655281410/15/2015
199.38 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235281510/15/2015
225.00 JEFFRY CHASE0002255281610/15/2015
75.00 MELISSA COLE0052825281710/15/2015
371.59 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485281810/15/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825281910/15/2015
50.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845282010/15/2015


1,105.00 DIMENSION IV0025365282110/15/2015
480.83 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465282210/15/2015


12,097.61 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595282310/15/2015
245.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925282410/15/2015


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455282510/15/2015
32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325282610/15/2015
200.28 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS0044185282710/15/2015
87.80 HIEBING'S REFRIGERATION INC0014445282810/15/2015


1,500.00 HUNTER-GATHERER ARTS0045665282910/15/2015
V1,000.00 HUNTER-GATHERER ARTS0045665283010/15/2015


75.00 CHRISTA IVERSON0052815283110/15/2015
354.83 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885283210/15/2015
96.00 KOFFEE KUP0011685283310/15/2015
664.62 MARTIN LAMERS0051785283410/15/2015


27,590.00 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY INS0005575283510/15/2015
25.36 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.0010745283610/15/2015


3,000.00 MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE INC0034495283710/15/2015
368,673.29 NORTHERN ESCROW, INC0052255283810/15/2015


115.60 OFFICE DEPOT0006685283910/15/2015
1,000.00 CHARLIE PARR0045685284010/15/2015


719.72 REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC0007505284110/15/2015
43.89 RICOH USA INC0012155284210/15/2015
26.97 ROCKFORD REGISTER STAR0047995284310/15/2015
55.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007945284410/15/2015


6,992.17 SPRINGSTED INC0031415284510/15/2015
1,568.57 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN0008525284610/15/2015


551.88 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585284710/15/2015
24,571.78 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625284810/15/2015


95.00 SUGAR & SPICE EATERY0008815284910/15/2015
14,641.35 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275285010/15/2015


100.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355285110/15/2015
1,450.00 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC0020285285210/15/2015
1,042.29 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295285310/15/2015
2,976.22 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692194(E)10/16/2015
3,367.60 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692195(E)10/16/2015


13,070.89 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692196(E)10/16/2015
3,224.26 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415285410/22/2015


265.02 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955285510/22/2015
504.00 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025545285610/22/2015
521.09 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155285710/22/2015
365.00 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSN0001225285810/22/2015


61,373.88 AUXIANT0001505285910/22/2015
360.00 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES0030945286010/22/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Page: 11/19/2015 10:14 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 10/01/2015 - 10/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


836.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK, LLP0052745286110/22/2015
89.55 KAROL CASTLE0052715286210/22/2015
49.90 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC0042725286310/22/2015
165.42 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375286410/22/2015
255.52 CITY OF MONONA AMBULANCE0052545286510/22/2015
751.18 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165286610/22/2015
456.51 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #20013865286710/22/2015


1,072.59 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865286810/22/2015
5,050.00 DIMENSION IV0025365286910/22/2015


436.10 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC0003275287010/22/2015
91.40 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925287110/22/2015
411.85 SIV GOUDING0052845287210/22/2015
22.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325287310/22/2015


2,904.05 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS0044185287410/22/2015
64.04 INKWORKS INC0004725287510/22/2015


19,863.97 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875287610/22/2015
343.00 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885287710/22/2015
414.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995287810/22/2015
244.20 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP0005085287910/22/2015
960.00 KOFFEE KUP0011685288010/22/2015
236.66 LABSOURCE, INC0052805288110/22/2015
18.47 MICHAEL LAMBERTY0052835288210/22/2015
78.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575288310/22/2015
59.80 LEGALSHIELD0052355288410/22/2015
400.00 SARA LENZ0050965288510/22/2015
51.00 GARY LINDEMAN0048085288610/22/2015


V914.70 MADISON COLLEGE0034035288710/22/2015
47.92 OREGON SENIOR CENTER0034375288810/22/2015
259.49 PITNEY BOWES INC0038685288910/22/2015


2,020.99 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE0045355289010/22/2015
1,275.00 REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC0007505289110/22/2015


483.00 ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS0042375289210/22/2015
84.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN0007735289310/22/2015
492.64 ROUNDYS0007765289410/22/2015
632.67 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC0007995289510/22/2015
64.91 SKAALEN NURSING AND0016305289610/22/2015
126.00 COLE SPANGLER0046835289710/22/2015
357.61 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625289810/22/2015


19,094.84 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695289910/22/2015
95.00 SUMMIT COMPANIES0052725290010/22/2015
91.00 US CELLULAR0022365290110/22/2015
98.00 USPS0048655290210/22/2015
80.00 UWHC0028105290310/22/2015
5.75 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475290410/22/2015


224.35 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC0052275290510/22/2015
6,921.11 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235290610/22/2015


63.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245290710/22/2015
215.00 AFFORDABLE DENTURES0012185291210/29/2015
123.73 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155291310/29/2015


1,228.73 BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC.0001785291410/29/2015
800.00 KAREN CHENIER0052865291510/29/2015
260.00 CINEMA CAFE0002365291610/29/2015
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375291710/29/2015
84.00 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERIA0002575291810/29/2015
20.00 CREDENCE COMPUTER SERVICES, INC.0041425291910/29/2015
42.63 FASTENAL COMPANY0003515292010/29/2015
94.50 INKWORKS INC0004725292110/29/2015


58,180.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145292210/29/2015
202.09 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825292310/29/2015
215.98 OFFICE DEPOT0006685292410/29/2015
25.00 PARISH, REOLA0029195292510/29/2015
91.90 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245292610/29/2015
948.15 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA0026315292710/29/2015


8,250.00 QUARLES & BRADY LLP0011895292810/29/2015
114.00 REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC0007505292910/29/2015
50.00 ROCK RIVER COALITION0028325293010/29/2015
870.28 ROUNDYS0007765293110/29/2015
85.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615293210/29/2015


4,933.66 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695293310/29/2015
159.74 U.S. CELLULAR0013265293410/29/2015
166.00 WASER VANG0022535293510/29/2015
750.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595293610/29/2015
28.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245293710/29/2015


3,123.40 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE0010005293810/29/2015


3 TOTALS:


1,396,468.13 Total of 231 Disbursements:


1,914.70 Less 2 Void Checks:
1,398,382.83 Total of 233 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


11/19/2015 10:16 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1788'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26129


30,538.99US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
30,538.99PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


30,538.9930,538.99


Ref Num1: '1789'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26130


8,385.86MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
8,385.86PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


8,385.868,385.86


Ref Num1: '1790'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26131


3,418.59OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
3,418.59PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,418.593,418.59


Ref Num1: '1791'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26132


95.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


95.0095.00


Ref Num1: '1792'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26133


184.05OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
184.05PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


184.05184.05


Ref Num1: '1793'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26134


65,665.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
65,665.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


65,665.0065,665.00


Ref Num1: '1794'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26135


3,639.72SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
3,639.72PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,639.723,639.72







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


11/19/2015 10:16 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1795'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26136


1,000.00ADMINSTRATION206-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
1,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING206-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,000.001,000.00


Ref Num1: '1796'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26137


94.94UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52200-50390-32000000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
202.80TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
20.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


102.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
123.71TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


543.85PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
38.86TRAVEL/CONFERENCE224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


38.86PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


582.71582.71


Ref Num1: '1797'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26138


48.96TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
118.32TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212-41100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


167.28PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


167.28167.28


Ref Num1: '1798'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26139


28.56TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
56.61TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
83.70TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


168.87PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


20.40PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


189.27189.27


Ref Num1: '1799'   CDJE10/31/2015
GL Trx #: 26140


124.03MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300-50100000MISC EXPENSES
124.03PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


124.03124.03


13,308.66100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


113,990.50113,990.50







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2015 TO 10/31/2015


11/19/2015 10:16 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


113,990.50113,990.50GRAND TOTAL:


65,665.00300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
65,665.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,418.59251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
3,418.59251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


30,538.99245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
30,538.99245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


59.26224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
59.26224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,000.00206-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
1,000.00206-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


104.10100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
124.03100-55500-50300-50100000MISC EXPENSES
259.41100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
94.94100-52200-50390-32000000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE


118.32100-51550-50212-41100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
286.05100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
152.27100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
48.96100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


8,385.86100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
95.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


3,639.72100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:17 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


83.16 19,157.44 113,792.00 94,634.56 10,640.39 Unclassified0
97.21 234,801.27 8,422,456.00 8,187,654.73 0.00 TAXES41000
60.43 681,175.52 1,721,585.00 1,040,409.48 145,807.04 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
128.26 (36,373.13)128,700.00 165,073.13 14,064.99 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
116.96 (18,655.52)110,000.00 128,655.52 6,882.80 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
90.65 124,145.39 1,327,271.00 1,203,125.61 17,245.06 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
96.34 3,000.00 82,000.00 79,000.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
100.49 (1,025.29)210,850.00 211,875.29 16,754.29 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


91.09 1,086,225.68 12,196,654.00 11,110,428.32 212,894.57 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
75.84 11,355.50 47,005.00 35,649.50 3,552.45 LEGISLATIVE51100
69.66 21,384.54 70,474.00 49,089.46 4,115.02 JUDICIAL51200
90.57 8,246.89 87,500.00 79,253.11 2,493.35 LEGAL51300
81.43 19,086.74 102,758.00 83,671.26 8,516.26 MAYOR51400
81.03 29,891.10 157,579.00 127,687.90 12,648.09 CLERK51420
62.69 5,297.91 14,200.00 8,902.09 42.01 ELECTION51440
73.93 145,837.62 559,493.00 413,655.38 41,107.29 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
94.03 2,676.60 44,800.00 42,123.40 3,123.40 ASSESSOR51530
78.63 23,915.40 111,899.00 87,983.60 8,677.52 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
18.22 4,089.01 5,000.00 910.99 399.98 CITY WEBSITE51800
208.21 (27,052.87)25,000.00 52,052.87 0.00 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
104.14 (9,077.72)219,100.00 228,177.72 27,590.00 INSURANCE51930
84.53 419,048.46 2,708,828.00 2,289,779.54 227,589.74 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
55.10 212,151.12 472,471.00 260,319.88 24,185.59 FIRE PROTECTION52200
72.58 28,158.23 102,697.00 74,538.77 7,034.04 INSPECTION52400
52.31 83,871.29 175,865.00 91,993.71 7,155.92 CITY BUILDINGS53200
85.63 141,753.34 986,342.00 844,588.66 89,821.81 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
62.51 29,995.20 80,000.00 50,004.80 436.10 SNOW REMOVAL53310
64.63 7,781.22 22,000.00 14,218.78 1,708.62 SIGNS AND MARKINGS53400
69.07 43,307.19 140,000.00 96,692.81 12,234.33 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (422.67)0.00 422.67 135.52 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
80.61 138,642.00 715,000.00 576,358.00 115,627.00 SANITATION53620
75.47 132,872.97 541,647.00 408,774.03 39,531.86 SENIOR CENTER54600
84.91 5,432.26 36,000.00 30,567.74 3,235.96 CEMETERY54910
22.41 3,103.50 4,000.00 896.50 0.00 CULTURE55100
54.51 91,243.45 200,600.00 109,356.55 7,333.23 PARKS55200
98.23 5,171.10 292,005.00 286,833.90 15,913.51 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
65.91 61,076.48 179,144.00 118,067.52 11,898.09 YOUTH CENTER55400
63.81 49,130.53 135,760.00 86,629.47 7,616.04 MEDIA SERVICES55500
98.11 4,100.14 216,900.00 212,799.86 21,575.90 PLANNING56300
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200


95.40 102,774.00 2,233,942.00 2,131,168.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
92.23 57,212.07 736,240.00 679,027.93 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
62.50 256,420.91 683,755.00 427,334.09 51,315.85 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


82.04 2,188,473.51 12,188,004.00 9,999,530.49 756,614.48 TOTAL Expenditures


91.09 1,086,225.68 12,196,654.00 11,110,428.32 212,894.57 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:17 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


12,842.75 (1,102,247.83)8,650.00 1,110,897.83 (543,719.91)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


82.04 2,188,473.51 12,188,004.00 9,999,530.49 756,614.48 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:17 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


100.89 (2,039.41)230,248.00 232,287.41 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
85.04 3,888.71 26,000.00 22,111.29 2,710.08 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
63.26 208,642.63 567,955.00 359,312.37 47,354.02 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


74.46 210,491.93 824,203.00 613,711.07 50,064.10 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
77.42 186,127.72 824,203.00 638,075.28 60,444.91 55110


77.42 186,127.72 824,203.00 638,075.28 60,444.91 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 24,364.21 0.00 (24,364.21)(10,380.81)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


77.42 186,127.72 824,203.00 638,075.28 60,444.91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
74.46 210,491.93 824,203.00 613,711.07 50,064.10 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:17 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


82.73 110,959.27 642,450.00 531,490.73 22,471.50 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
146.38 (2,318.91)5,000.00 7,318.91 192.21 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
52.65 62,076.07 131,104.00 69,027.93 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


78.07 170,716.43 778,554.00 607,837.57 22,663.71 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
76.27 180,968.80 762,542.00 581,573.20 73,446.87 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


76.27 180,968.80 762,542.00 581,573.20 73,446.87 TOTAL Expenditures


164.03 (10,252.37)16,012.00 26,264.37 (50,783.16)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


76.27 180,968.80 762,542.00 581,573.20 73,446.87 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
78.07 170,716.43 778,554.00 607,837.57 22,663.71 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:17 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


178.48 (38,283.00)48,783.00 87,066.00 0.00 Unclassified0
89.48 9,981.10 94,915.00 84,933.90 5,017.96 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
96.30 106,862.10 2,887,428.00 2,780,565.90 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


97.41 78,560.20 3,031,126.00 2,952,565.80 5,017.96 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
99.13 21,600.53 2,493,323.00 2,471,722.47 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
97.31 14,464.99 537,803.00 523,338.01 65,665.00 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (32,001.00)0.00 32,001.00 11,250.00 58290


99.87 4,064.52 3,031,126.00 3,027,061.48 76,915.00 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 74,495.68 0.00 (74,495.68)(71,897.04)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


99.87 4,064.52 3,031,126.00 3,027,061.48 76,915.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.41 78,560.20 3,031,126.00 2,952,565.80 5,017.96 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:17 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


100.00 0.00 72,325.00 72,325.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (34,605.00)0.00 34,605.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (321,881.91)0.00 321,881.91 321,881.91 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
100.00 (1,236.35)0.00 1,236.35 168.44 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
86.21 310,559.32 2,251,675.00 1,941,115.68 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


102.03 (47,163.94)2,324,000.00 2,371,163.94 322,050.35 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (1,905.83)0.00 1,905.83 0.00 ENGINEERING57100
125.77 (258,447.56)1,003,000.00 1,261,447.56 309,319.91 STREETS57330
68.36 294,526.49 931,000.00 636,473.51 482,775.07 BUILDINGS57331
68.28 117,382.00 370,000.00 252,618.00 79,449.83 STORM WATER57345
100.00 (12,893.00)0.00 12,893.00 0.00 PARKS57620


93.98 138,662.10 2,304,000.00 2,165,337.90 871,544.81 TOTAL Expenditures


1,029.13 (185,826.04)20,000.00 205,826.04 (549,494.46)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


93.98 138,662.10 2,304,000.00 2,165,337.90 871,544.81 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
102.03 (47,163.94)2,324,000.00 2,371,163.94 322,050.35 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


11/19/2015 10:17 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
10/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


100.00 (53,671.50)0.00 53,671.50 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (4,000.00)0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
32.68 535,640.00 795,640.00 260,000.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


39.93 477,968.50 795,640.00 317,671.50 4,000.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 45,500.00 45,500.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING57100


143.53 (17,288.78)39,721.00 57,009.78 26,238.64 57190
81.29 24,191.68 129,300.00 105,108.32 0.00 57210
14.59 141,432.85 165,590.00 24,157.15 0.00 57220
89.88 27,314.05 270,000.00 242,685.95 387.39 BUILDINGS57331
94.33 8,018.12 141,400.00 133,381.88 0.00 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332
100.00 (27,228.73)0.00 27,228.73 0.00 PARKS57620


74.49 201,939.19 791,511.00 589,571.81 26,626.03 TOTAL Expenditures


6,585.14 276,029.31 4,129.00 (271,900.31)(22,626.03)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


74.49 201,939.19 791,511.00 589,571.81 26,626.03 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
39.93 477,968.50 795,640.00 317,671.50 4,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


1,992.64 (923,437.04)48,791.00 972,228.04 (1,248,901.41)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


85.43 2,900,235.84 19,901,386.00 17,001,150.16 1,865,592.10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
90.09 1,976,798.80 19,950,177.00 17,973,378.20 616,690.69 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		Fund Rev and Exp.pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, November 10, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that eleven alderpersons were present, with Selsor being absent and 


excused. 


 


Boersma noted that tomorrow (November 11, 2015) is Veterans Day and thanked those who have 


served our country. 


 


Mayor Olson welcomed the Boy Scout Troop #167 to the Council meeting. 


 


Mayor Olson congratulated Slindes Interiors in recognition of their 75
th
 Anniversary of having their 


business downtown. 


 


Clerk Kropf noted the dates for filing for candidacy and that all of the paperwork can be located in the 


Clerk’s Office for individuals wishing to run for an Alderperson position.  


 


Fire Chief Wegner noted that there is currently an odor of natural gas outside and that although it doesn’t 


smell good it is not harmful. 


 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were placed onto the record: 


 


Minutes: Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (6/2/2015), Public Safety Committee 


(9/23/2015), Commission on Aging (10/6/2015), and Food Pantry Committee (7/9/2015) 


 


Reports: September Treasurer’s Report  


 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


No persons registered to speak. 


 


 


 


  


 







 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: October 27, 2015 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 11-0. 


 


 


PUBLIC HEARING: 2016 City of Stoughton Operating and Capital Budget 


 


Mayor Olson stated that the budget process began in June of 2015 and continued through October 2015. 


This process involves not only the Mayor, but also all of the City Department Heads. Mayor Olson and 


Finance Director Sullivan gave a detailed overview of the 2016 Budget. 


 


Alderperson Selsor joined the meeting of the Common Council at 7:16 p.m. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the meeting at 7:22 p.m. for the Public Hearing of the 2016 Budget. No person 


registered to speak to this matter.  Mayor Olson then closed the Public Hearing of the 2016 Budget and 


reopened the meeting of the Common Council at 7:22 p.m.  


 


Mayor Olson asked for permission to move the old business to the end of the agenda and did so 


after no objection was raised. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-169-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the implementation 


of the Springsted Compensation Plan Option 1 moving the employees identified as below the 


minimum compensation pay grade to minimum compensation on January 1, 2016.  


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-169-2015, second by Lawrence. Swadley stated that the 


resolution stated that the personnel committee met Monday, October 14, 2015 and that date was 


a Wednesday. Ann Antonsen from Springsted along with Human Resources Director Gillingham 


gave an overview of the Stoughton Wage Compensation Study and their findings. Gillingham 


noted that the entire plan would come in phases and that this resolution would allow for the 


implementation of phase one. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 12-0. 


 


R-170-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2016 City of 


Stoughton Budgets.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-170-2015, second by Boersma. No discussion occurred. 


Motion carried on a roll call vote of 12-0. 


 


 


 


R-171-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 2016 Stoughton 


Utilities (SU) Budget and Capital Improvements Plan (CIP).  







 


 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-171-2015, second by Boersma. Mayor Olson noted that the 


Utilities department also changed their wage increase to reflect the 1% as included in the City 


budget. Motion carried by a roll call vote of 12-0. 


 


R-172-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to authorize the continuation 


of the Multi-Jurisdiction High Visibility OWI Program. 


  


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-172-2015, second by Truehl. Engelberger explained that 


this is a continuation of the current OWI program. Chief Leck stated that this program utilizes 


other communities’ police departments to help cut down on alcohol related traffic offenses. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


R-173-2015- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified 


Survey Map (CSM) by Jeff Moyer and Robert Wrase for property located  adjacent to 1071 and 


1079 Starr School Road, Town of Rutland, Wisconsin.  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-173-2015, second by Truehl. Christianson noted that this 


would adjust the current lot lines.  


 


Motion by Majewski, to table R-173-2015, R-174-2015, and R-175-2015 until the November 24, 


2015 Common Council meeting, second by Boersma. Planning Director Scheel noted that these 


resolutions have come to the attention of the Planning Commission with a strict deadline set 


forth by the County. He noted that the Planning department has reached out to the County and 


the Town Clerks about a more efficient method to make sure that the Council has enough time to 


review the information before voting on the matter. Motion failed on a vote of 3-9 with 


O’Connor, Swangstu, Jenson, Engelberger, Lawrence, Christianson, Swadley, Selsor and Truehl 


voting noe 
 


The original motion was reread and Planning Director Scheel explained the purpose of the 


resolution. The original motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0.  


 


R-174-2015- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified 


Survey Map (CSM) by Terry Pippenger for property located adjacent to 3173 Duncan Road, 


Town of Dunn, Wisconsin. 


  


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-174-2015, second by Truehl. Planning Director Scheel 


noted that this would combine two lots into one parcel. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 
 


R-175-2015- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified 


Survey Map (CSM) by Jason Brabender for property located adjacent to 1905 Barber Drive, 


Town of Dunn, Wisconsin. 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-175-2015, second by Lawrence. No discussion occurred. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


OLD BUSINESS 







 


 


 


**Closed session item:  The council may meet in closed session, pursuant to Section 


19.85(1)(g) of the Wisconsin Statutes, to confer with legal counsel who will render legal 


advice regarding strategy to be adopted with respect to potential litigation (assertions by 


John Stark and Atty. Brian Thill that a change in zoning of the Millfab property would be 


a regulatory taking, and that they may take legal action against the City).  If the Council 


meets in closed session, it will reconvene in open session and continue with other business 


noted on the agenda. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to go into closed session, second by Jenson. Motion carried by a roll call 


vote of 11-0 (Engelberger momentarily stepped out of the room.) Mayor Olson requested that the 


Redevelopment Authority Chair, Peter Sveum, be allowed to join the closed session 


conversation. The Council went into closed session at 8:46 p.m. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to reconvene into open session, second by Selsor. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 12-0. Open session reconvened at 9:48 p.m. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to suspend the Council rule 11a requiring that “all proposed ordinances 


shall be read a total of two (2) times at two separate meetings before the Council may vote on 


any of them”, second by Boersma. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 12-0.   


 


 


O-17-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for parcels of land bounded by 


Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River,  Stoughton, WI. The 


properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI- Heavy Industrial, SR-6 – Single Family 


Residential, NB- Neighborhood Business and I-Institutional to MR-24- Multi- Family 


Residential.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve O-17-2015, second by Boersma. No discussion occurred. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Christianson. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 9:51 p.m. 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Louisa Havlik to the Commission on Aging. 


Committee Action: N/A 


 


 


 


Committee Action:  


  


Fiscal Impact: 


N/A 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-176-2015 


 
Date Adopted:  November 24, 2015                                  


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted the appointment of Louisa Havlik to the Stoughton Commission 


on Aging for the Council confirmation; and 


 


WHEREAS, Louisa Havlik will be appointed to the fill the remainder of Kay Davis’ term on the 


Commission of Aging, ending April 2017. 


  


 


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton confirms the Mayor’s 


appointment of Louisa Havlik to the Stoughton Commission on Aging. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTIES OWNED
BY STEVEN METZLER AND LOCATED AT 400 S. VAN BUREN STREET AND 324 S. VAN
BUREN STREET FROM PB – PLANNED BUSINESS TO PD – PLANNED DEVELOPMENT


(GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN)


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: Increased Tax Base


File Number: O - 18- 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


November 24, 2015


December 8, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Todd Nelson (Applicant) has requested the zoning classification of the properties located
at 400 S. Van Buren Street and 324 S. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, WI. be amended from PB – Planned
Business to PD – Planned Development to accommodate a 14-unit residential apartment, subject to
certain conditions being satisfied; and


2. The properties are more fully described as:


400 S. Van Buren Street: parcel number: 281/0511-071-1140-1, I M JULSETH ADD LOT 40;


324 S. Van Buren Street: Parcel number; 281/0511-071-1129-6; I M JULSETH ADD LOT 39;


324 S. Van Buren Street Parcel number; 281/0511-071-1118-9; I M JULSETH ADD LOT 38; and


3. The Planned Development District is intended to provide more incentives for
redevelopment in areas of the community which are experiencing a lack of reinvestment, or which
require flexible zoning treatment because of factors which are specific to the site. This district is
designed to forward both aesthetic and economic objectives of the city by controlling the site design and
the land use, appearance, density, or intensity of development within the district in a manner which is
consistent with sound land use, urban design, and economic revitalization principles. The application of
these standards will ensure long-term progress and broad participation toward these principles. Refer to
section 78-914 for the procedures applicable to proposal review in this standard zoning district. The city
intends to use the planned development district to provide a mechanism for review of traditional
neighborhood developments per State Statute 66.1027.


Development standards: Development standards are flexible within this zoning district. Refer to
subsection 78-914(2) for the range of development standards potentially available in this zoning district;
and


4. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


5. On November 9, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the properties located at 400 S Van Buren







Street and 324 S. Van Buren Street, Stoughton to PD – Planned Development (General Development
Plan), which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin
Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and recommend the Common Council
approve changing the zoning classification of these properties to PD; and


ORDINANCE


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance as if set
forth in full.


2. Subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning classification of the property to PD –
Planned Development is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code;
has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of aesthetics,
community character and allows appropriate use of the property.


3. The General Development Plan is approved as set forth herein, pursuant to section 78-
914 of the City Zoning Code and Wis. Stats § 62.23(7)(d). The General Development
Plan shall hereinafter control the development of the Property.


4. This ordinance does not constitute City approval of any plans or specifications for any
public improvements including utility improvements, street improvements, and other
public improvements. Plans and specifications for all public improvements related to the
development of these properties shall be approved by the City, separately from the
approval of the General Development Plan, and in accordance with City’s ordinances and
policies relating to the design, approval and construction of public improvements.


5. No part of the property may be developed until a Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) has
been submitted and approved by the City Planning Commission.


6. The property shall be developed and used in full compliance with all standards and
requirements in Chapter 78 of the City Code that apply to lands zoned MR-24, except
those standards and requirements that are expressly modified in this ordinance or that are
expressly modified in an approved Specific Implementation Plan for the property.
Chapter 78 of the City Code, this ordinance and the approved Specific Implementation
Plan will constitute the zoning regulations for the property, and may be enforced as any
zoning regulation in the City of Stoughton. A copy of the Specific Implementation Plan
shall be maintained and kept on file by the City Clerk.


7. The following requirements are approved as part of the General Development Plan:


a) The property will have a maximum of 14 residential apartments.


b) The comparable zoning classification used for this proposed development is MR-
24 Multi-Family Residential and this property shall comply with all other
standards of this district except:


 The landscape surface ratio can be reduced to no less than 45% of the site.


 The north side yard setback can be reduced to no less than 10 feet.


 The rear yard setback can be reduced to no less than 20 feet.







c) The requirements of the City Staff review letter dated November 2, 2015 shall be
addressed and reviewed as part of the Specific Implementation Plan.


8. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\400 S Van Buren Street Rezone.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\11-09-15\Planning Materials\400 S Van Buren Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 21, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the November 9, 2015 Planning Commission meeting and Common
Council meetings of November 24 and December 8, 2015


1. Todd Nelson requests to rezone the properties at 400 and 324 S. Van Buren Street (3
parcels) from PB – Planned Business to PD – Planned Development (General
Development Plan) to accommodate a 14-unit apartment building.
This rezoning request is for a Planned Development - General Development Plan approval to
construct a 14-unit apartment building. The ordinance, site plan, staff review and related
materials are provided. A public hearing and recommendation to Council are necessary.
Property owners within 300 feet of these properties have been notified. If approved, the
applicant will need to bring back a Specific Implementation Plan for approval by the Planning
Commission similar to a site plan review. If approved, the zoning for this property will be the
approved Specific Implementation Plan. Staff recommends approval as per staff review letter.



































T P l


October 21, 2015



mstacey

Text Box

324



mstacey

Text Box

324



mstacey

Text Box

400



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on
Monday, November 9, 2015, at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter
may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider amending the zoning of properties
located at 324 and 400 S. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, WI. From PB – Planned
Business to Planned Development - General Development Plan (GDP) to
accommodate a proposed14 unit apartment building. The properties at 324 and 400
S. Van Buren Street are currently owned by Steven Metzler and are more fully
described as:


400 S. Van Buren Street, Parcel # 281/0511-071-1140-1, I M JULSETH ADD LOT
40.


324 S. Van Buren Street, Parcel #281/0511-071-1129-6, I M JULSETH ADD LOT
39


324 S. Van Buren Street, Parcel#281/0511-071-1118-9, I M JULSETH ADD LOT
38


*These property descriptions are for tax purposes and may be abbreviated. A map
of these properties may be obtained from the City Council.


For questions regarding this notice please contact the City Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421


For Publication October 22 and October 29, 2015 Courier Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Rezoning GDP 400 S Van Buren Street.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


November 2, 2015


Todd Nelson


710 Clyde Street


Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Nelson:


I have completed a review of the proposed Planned Development - General Development Plan


for a 14-unit apartment building at 400 S. Van Buren Street. The following items are identified


for your review. Additional information may be necessary. The public hearing for this request


will be on the November 9, 2015 Planning Commission agenda of which you will receive notice.


You and/or a representative will need to be present to answer questions if necessary.


1. The properties at 324/400 S. Van Buren Street are zoned PB – Planned Business (3 parcels).
This proposal is to rezone the 3 parcels from Planned Business to Planned Development to
seek flexibility from the zoning code setback requirements. A CSM will need to be
provided for review/approval by the Planning Commission and Common Council to
combine the 3 parcels and could be a contingency of the PD approval. The fee for the
CSM review is $160 plus $40 per residential dwelling unit ($720). Apartment buildings
of 13 to 24 units are typically permitted as a conditional use within the MR-24 district.
The provided General Development Plan requires a public hearing at a Planning
Commission meeting and Council approval. This will be similar to the conditional use
process in that conditions may be placed on the use.


2. The procedural checklist for General Development Plan (PD process step 3) has been
provided. It appears the only exemptions from the requirements of the underlying
zoning district which in this case is the MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential District is for
building setbacks. If approved, the next step in this process would be a Specific
Implementation Plan which is similar to a Planning Commission site plan approval
process.


3. The Planned Land Use Map within the Stoughton Comprehensive Plan proposes a Single
Family Residential use for the 3 properties at 324/400 S. Van Buren Street. The Planning
Commission and Common Council may make a finding that this use is generally
consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan Planned Land
Use Map.







4. Monies in lieu of park acquisition and park facilities impact fees are required as follows: (8
two bedroom and 6 one bedroom apartments proposed)
Monies in lieu of land dedication:
 $1,632.03 per studio or one bedroom apt. (6 units = $9,792.18)
 $2,449.21 per two or more bedroom apt. (8 units = $19,593.68)


Park facilities impact fees:
 $530.80 per studio or one bedroom apt. (6 units = $3,184.80)
 $796.22 per two or more bedroom apt. (8 units = $6,369.76)


The total fees in lieu of land dedication and facilities impacts are: $38,940.42, which are
due prior to a building permit being issued. These fees will go up after January 1st.


5. The Planned Development District is intended to provide incentives for redevelopment in
areas of the community which are experiencing a lack of reinvestment, or which require
flexible zoning treatment because of factors which are specific to the site. This district is
designed to forward both aesthetic and economic objectives of the City by controlling the site
design and the land use, appearance, density or intensity of development within the district in
a manner which is consistent with the sound land use, urban design, and economic
revitalization principles. The application of these standards will ensure long-term progress
and broad participation toward these principles. Section 78-914 provides regulations which
govern the procedure and requirements for review and approval/denial, of the proposed
Planned Development, and to provide for the possible relaxation of certain development
standards pertaining to the underlying standard zoning district. The standard zoning
district for this type of development is Multi-Family Residential - 24 (MR-24). This
district is intended for up to 24 units per acre. The proposed property will allow up to
14 residential units. This plan will be reviewed according to the MR-24 district
requirements.


6. An Apartment is described as follows: Description: This dwelling unit type consists of an
attached, multi-family residence which takes access from a shared entrance or hallway. A
minimum building code required fire rated wall assembly division, separating living
areas from the lowest level to the underside of the roof, is required between each
dwelling unit. No less than three dwelling units may be located in a building. As part of the
conditional use requirements for group developments, any development comprised of one or
more buildings which contain four or more dwelling units shall provide additional site design
features such as: underground parking, architectural elements, landscaping, and/or on-site
recreational facilities. The building will need to meet these requirements.


7. The minimum zoning district area for the MR-24 district is 12,000 square feet. The entire
property at 324/400 S. Van Buren Street is 26,136 square feet in area.


8. The MR-24 district requires 90 feet of lot width and 50 feet of street width. The property
complies with this requirement.


9. The MR-24 district requires a front or street side lot line setback of 25 feet. The plan
complies with this requirement.







10. The MR-24 district requires a side lot line setback of 20 feet. The plan proposes a 10-foot
setback from the north side lot line. This will be a requested deviation or exception to
the requirements.


11. The MR-24 district requires a rear lot line setback to house or attached garage of 50 feet.
The plan is proposed to have a rear setback of 20 feet. This will be a requested
deviation or exception to the requirements.


12. The MR-24 district requires a side lot line setback to an accessory structure of 4 feet. There
are no proposed accessory structures.


13. The maximum dwelling height allowed within the MR-24 district is 40 feet. The plan
complies with this requirement.


14. The minimum dwelling core dimension requirement for the MR-24 district is 24 feet by 40
feet. The plan complies with this requirement.


15. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather
surface and completed prior to building occupancy. All parking spaces shall be clearly
marked to indicate required spaces. This is expected.


16. The driveway access is positioned as far as possible from the intersection of US Highway 51
and State Highway 138. The access location is appropriate for this site.


17. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


18. Per section 78-704 (13) (a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile
parking space requirement. Three bicycle parking stalls are required. The bike stalls will
need to be delineated on the plan unless a deviation is requested.


19. The minimum landscape surface ratio requirement is 50 percent. The plan indicates this
ratio will be 45 percent. This will be a requested deviation or exception to the
requirements.


20. The required bufferyard for the MR-24 district with an adjacent property zoned as Single
Family Residential is an opacity level of 0.2. There is single family along the west and
south lot lines. One option to meet this requirement is to install a 6-foot solid fence and
maintain a 10-foot buffer along the west rear lot line and south side lot line. There are
other options to meet this requirement but would require a larger buffer including
landscaping points. Fencing cannot be placed within any utility easements and does not
have to be installed closer to the street than the front setback requirement or 25 feet in
this case. We will need specific details for how this requirement will be met.


21. The parking requirement for the MR-24 district is the same as MR-10 district as follows
including garages: 2 spaces per 2-bedroom and 2 spaces per 1- bedroom or efficiency. The
project would require 28 parking stalls which includes garage space. The plan
proposes 29 stalls including garage space.







22. All curb openings for access drives shall have a maximum width of 24 feet for residential
uses, as measured at the right-of-way line. Access drives may be flared between the right-of-
way line and the roadway up to a maximum of five additional feet and may be exceeded with
explicit Plan Commission approval. All access drive shall have a minimum width of 18 feet.
The plan appears to meet these requirements.


23. The minimum paved surface setback for the MR-24 district is 5 feet from the side or rear; 10
feet from a right of way. The plan meets this requirement.


24. Except for exposed foundations not to exceed three feet in height from adjacent grade, non-
single family development shall employ only high-quality, decorative exterior construction
materials on the visible exterior of the following portions of all structures:
 Any portion of the structure within 50 feet of an adjacent residentially zoned property;
 Any portion of the structure located within 50 feet of a public right-of-way;
 Any other portion of the structure visible from a public street… The following


exterior construction materials shall not be considered “high quality, decorative”: non-
decorative concrete or cinder block, non-decorative concrete foundation walls or
panels, non-decorative plywood, asphaltic siding, or other materials using exposed
fastener systems or non-decorative surfaces as determined by the Planning
Commission. However, such materials may be allowed by the Planning Commission
as decorative elements.


Details of the exterior construction materials will need to be provided including color
renderings.


25. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and
community standards and shall minimize user specific elements as determined by the plan
commission. Metal panels with exposed exterior fasteners of the same color may be used on
a maximum of 50 percent of the front side of the building. This material is not allowed
within 50 feet of any customer or visitor entrance. This will be reviewed by the Planning
Commission.


26. The landscaping points required per zoning code section 78-604 and Table 78-604 for the
MR-24 district is:


 60 points per 100 feet of building foundation with plant dripline at maturity being located
within 10 feet of the foundation; Approx. 420 feet. We’ll need the exact foundation
perimeter in feet. 420 feet will require 252 points of landscaping.


 60 points per 100 lineal feet of street frontage, located within 10 feet of the public right-of-
way; 198 feet of frontage requires 119 points of landscaping.


 Greater of: 100 points per 20 parking stalls or 10,000 square feet of parking area; 5,020
square feet of paving will require 50 points of landscaping.


 25 points per 1,000 square feet of gross floor area. A building footprint of 8.898 x 3 levels
= 26,694 square feet of gross floor area which requires 667 points of landscaping.


The provided landscaping plan appears to be insufficient. We will need a plan with
greater details that meets the above requirements.







27. Street trees are required and cannot be planted in any manner that creates a vision safety
issue. Contact Karl Manthe, Stoughton Street Department at 608-873-6303 for
guidance with street tree planting. Trees are typically required to be planted prior to
occupancy.


28. Exterior lighting standards.
All off-street parking areas serving six or more vehicles shall be lit to ensure safe and
efficient use during hours of use. An illumination level of between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles
are recommended and said illumination shall not exceed the standards of section 78-707.
The maximum lighting as measured at the property line is 0.5 footcandles. The maximum
average on-site lighting shall be 0.9 footcandles. The maximum fixture height shall be 16
feet from grade. The minimum lighting standard for parking areas used after sunset shall be
0.2 foot-candles. The lighting element shall not be visible from the residentially zoned
properties. A photometric plan will need to be provided with details to confirm
compliance.


29. The parking stall minimum dimension required for 90 degree parking is 9 feet wide by 18
feet of length. The aisle width required minimum is 24 feet. The plan complies with these
requirements.


30. Proposed utilities-including electrical transformers and HVAC locations shall be shown on a
utility plan. There may be an existing septic system and well that will need to be
abandoned. Stoughton Utilities is the contact for electric, water and wastewater
services. A street opening permit from the Stoughton Street Department will be
necessary for work in the street right-of-way. Easements will be required for
underground utilities. Contact Stoughton Utilities at 608-873-3379 as soon as possible
to work through these requirements.


31. Required off-street parking shall not be used for snow storage. This is expected.


32. Any proposed signage will require a detailed plan and permit prior to installation. Signage
must meet the requirements of zoning code, articleVIII. There is no plan for signage.


33. A stormwater management/erosion control plan will be required. The City contracts with
Dane County Land and Water Resources for the stormwater and erosion control review
and inspections. The applications and fee are collected by the Dept. of Planning &
Development, City Hall, Stoughton.


34. A trash enclosure is required and shall be screened with a 6-foot gated fence with similar
materials and colors of the principal building. We will need details to confirm this
requirement.


35. Public sidewalk is required to be installed at 5 feet in width and a minimum 4 inches thick
along Van Buren Street and shall be shown on the plan. Sidewalk shall be 6 inches thick
through a driveway. This is expected.







36. State approved plans and all appropriate building permits are required before construction but
are not necessary prior to the approval process. It is presumed the building will be
sprinklered. Contact the Stoughton Fire Department for sprinkler/fire protection permits. If
approved, the foundation location will need to be staked prior to pouring concrete and
a post construction survey will need to be provided to verify setbacks. Any outstanding
debts owed to the City of Stoughton must be paid in full prior to a building permit
being issued.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,


City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey


Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


cc. Planning Commission Members


S:\Planning\MPS\Property Log Folder\400 S. Van Buren Street\400 S Van Buren Street PD-GDP Review2.docx







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/9/15
Page 4 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 11-9-15.doc


Corey Potter spoke against the request with concerns about the amount of exceptions and
loss of visibility to his signage and site. He provided a written letter of concerns.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Scheel gave an overview of the original concept plan and the proposed site plan. Scheel went
through the list of deviations.


The Commissioners had the following concerns with the proposed site plan:


 The exit to Gjertson Street from the drive through is not safe;


 Too much building for the size of the property;


 Screening of the property from the property to the south may be necessary to cut
down lights from vehicles;


 Snow removal may be an issue with the narrow drive through;


 How will stormwater management be handled onsite;


 The 10-foot drive through lane is too narrow for maneuvering;


 No good access to drive through from gas pumps;


 Dumpsters are not screened from view to the south;


 Building is too close to the south and west lot lines;


 Some retail space should be eliminated to reduce the size of the building;


 Fencing could be installed to screen the property to the south.


 Not enough parking spaces.


Motion by Truehl to Table the request to allow the applicant to modify the site plan and
work with the neighbor’s to seek a compromise to address concerns raised, 2nd by Krcma.


Tom Vavra stated:


 A narrow drive is typical of these types of sites to encourage slow traffic;


 A catch basin is planned with in-ground storage for stormwater management;


 Could consider a left turn only onto Gjertson from the drive through.


Motion carried 7 - 0.


14. Todd Nelson requests to rezone the properties at 400 and 324 S. Van Buren Street
from PB – Planned Business to PD – Planned Development (General Development
Plan) to accommodate a 14-unit apartment building.
Todd Nelson gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Jerimiah Macintire spoke with concern about lighting, elevation of the building and no
information provided by the developer as he had indicated he would.
Valerie Macintire spoke with concern about increased traffic and potential tenant turnover in
apartment vs single family homes.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/9/15
Page 5 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 11-9-15.doc


Cheryl Lennon spoke against with concern about traffic, street parking and questions about
water service.


Julie Hamer spoke with concern about safety, traffic and size of building.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Krcma stated compared to the existing zoning classification of Planned Business, this
proposal for multi-family is better for the neighborhood.


Maloney questioned the parking and dumpster details. Scheel stated the site meets the
parking requirement and other minor details such as the dumpster enclosure can be worked
out at the specific implementation plan stage.


Hanna stated the zoning is a good direction for the site and recommended possibly removing
the upper balconies to the west to address the residential neighbor’s concerns and north due
to the tyme machine being so close.


Todd Nelson explained how the retaining wall is planned to be installed and clarified tenants
will not be age specific.


Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning to Planned
Development General Development Plan and seek input from the Public Safety Committee
regarding additional traffic for the area contingent on the staff review letter dated November
2, 2015, 2nd by Maloney. The GDP supports the proposed 14 units, reduced setbacks and
reduced landscaped surface ratio. Motion carried 7 - 0.


15. Jason Brabender requests extra-territorial jurisdictional approval for a land division
(CSM) at 1905 Barber Drive, Town of Dunn to consolidate 2 parcels.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM contingent on
Town and County approval, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - 0.


16. Future agenda items
Urban Service Area Amendments for the Kettle Park West area; Comprehensive Plan
Amendment for 2016; BP/Dunkin Donuts and Todd Nelson Apartment.


17. Adjournment.
Motion by O’Connor to adjourn at 8:00 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Respectfully submitted, Michael P. Stacey



mstacey

Highlight





		5-O-18-2015-400 S Van Buren Street Rezone.pdf

		5-O-18-2015-400 S Van Buren PD - GDP Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTIES OWNED
BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON AND LOCATED NORTH AND WEST OF 1588 WILLIAMS


DRIVE FROM RH – RURAL HOLDING TO PI – PLANNED INDUSTRIAL


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: Increased Industrial Tax Base


File Number: O -19- 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


November 24, 2015


December 8, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The City of Stoughton (Applicant/Owner) has requested the zoning classification of the
properties located north and east of 1588 Williams Drive, Stoughton, WI. be amended from RH – Rural
Holding to PI – Planned Industrial, subject to certain conditions being satisfied; and


2. The properties are more fully described as:


 West Parcel: parcel number - 281/0611-324-9175-2, description - SEC 32-6-11
SW1/4 SE1/4 EXC BEG SEC S 1/4 COR TH N2DEGE 208.84 FT TH E 208.84
FT, S2DEGW 208.84 FT TH W 208.84 FT TO POB AS DESCR IN D831/158 &
ALSO EXC PRT REMAINING IN TOWN, 26.354 Acres.


 East Parcel: parcel number - 281/0611-324-9680-2, description - SEC 32-6-11
SE1/4SE1/4 EXC CSM 7842 & ALSO EXC PRT REMAINING IN TOWN,
14.451 Acres, and


3. The Planned Industrial District is intended to permit both large and small scale industrial
and office development at an intensity which is consistent with the overall desired suburban community
character of the community. Beyond a relatively high minimum green space ratio (GSR), the primary
distinguishing feature of this district is that it is geared to indoor industrial activities which are not
typically associated with high levels of noise, soot, odors and other potential nuisances for adjoining
properties. In order to ensure a minimum of disruption to residential development, development within
this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street.
Rationale: This district is intended to provide a location for suburban intensity light industrial land uses
such as assembly operations, storage and warehousing facilities, offices, and light manufacturing which
are protected from potential nuisances associated with certain development permitted within the GI
District. In addition, land uses shall comply with the minimum performance standards presented in
article VII; and







4. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


5. On November 9, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the properties located north and east of
1588 Williams Drive, Stoughton to PI – Planned Industrial, which was preceded by the publication of a
class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the
application, and recommend the Common Council approve the proposed rezoning request with or
without conditions; and


6. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning
classification of the properties to PI – Planned Industrial is consistent with the spirit and intent of the
City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of
aesthetics, community character and allows appropriate use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to PI – Planned Industrial pursuant to section 78-903 of the City Code
and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be used in full compliance with the PI – Planned Industrial
zoning requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as PI – Planned Industrial.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\City of Stoughton BPN Expansion Area Rezone.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\11-09-15\Planning Materials\BPN Expansion Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 21, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the November 9, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and Council
meetings of November 24 and December 8, 2015.


1. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the properties north and east of 1588 Williams
Drive from RH – Rural Holding to PI – Planned Industrial.
The City of Stoughton is requesting to rezone 2 properties as shown on the provided map.
The rezoning will allow North American Fur Traders to construct an additional facility for
their operation which will take up about 10 acres of the western portion of the property. The
remained will be left for future development. We anticipate a CSM coming in the near future
for review. The Comprehensive Plan depicts this area as Planned Industrial which is
consistent with the proposed zoning and use. Property owners within 300 feet of the
properties were notified of this proposed rezoning. A public hearing and recommendation to
Council are necessary. The ordinance and related materials are provided.







Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),


swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the


Tax Parcels


October 6, 2015
0 0.2 0.40.1 mi


0 0.3 0.60.15 km


1:8,905



mstacey

Text Box

WEST PARCEL



mstacey

Text Box

EAST PARCEL



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Amendment of Official Zoning
Map (Requirements per Section 78-903)


This form is designed to be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application
to amend the Official Zoning Map and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are
to be used by the Applicant to submit a complete application; Parts I - IV are to be used by the City
when processing said application.


Name of Applicant: City of Stoughton


Address & Phone of Applicant: 381 E. Main Street


Property location for zoning change: Properties north and east of 1588 Williams Drive


Zoning Change Request from Rural Holding to Planned Industrial


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Meetings with Staff: N/A


Date of Meeting: __________ Met with: .


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: 10/6/15.


Application fee of $0 received by Zoning Administrator Date: Exempt.


If necessary, reimbursement of consultant costs agreement executed: Date: .


II Application Submittal Packet Requirements for City and Applicant Use


Prior to submitting the final complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the
Applicant shall submit an initial draft application for staff review, followed by one revised draft
final application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Date: .


Application (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: 10/6/15 .


X (a) A copy of the Current Zoning Map of the subject property and vicinity:
X Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


X Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 100 ft.


X All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


X Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


X (b) A copy of the Planned Land Use Map of the subject property and vicinity.







X (c) Written justification for the proposed text amendment
X Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed map


amendment is in harmony with the recommendations of the City of
Stoughton Master Comprehensive Plan, particularly as evidenced by
compliance with the standards set out in Section 78-903(4)(c)1.-3.


II Justification of the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for Applicant Use


1. How does the proposed Official Zoning Map amendment further the purposes of the
Zoning Ordinance as outlined in Section 78-005 (and, for floodplains or wetlands, the
applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA))?


The purpose of section 78-005 is to implement the City Comprehensive Plan to the extent
possible under zoning. The Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map depicts this property as
Planned Industrial which is consistent with the proposed zoning amendment. The current zoning
of Rural Holding is a temporary zoning classification placed on annexed property.


2. Which of the following has arisen that are not properly addressed in the current Official
Zoning Map? (Please provide explanation in space below.)


a) The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity
with the Comprehensive Plan.


b) A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map. (That is, an area is
developing in a manner and purpose different from that for which it is mapped.)
NOTE: If this reason is cited, it must be demonstrated that the discussed
inconsistency between actual land use and designated zoning is not intended, as the
City may intend to stop an undesirable land use pattern from spreading.


c) Factors have changed, (such as the availability of new data, the presence of new
roads or other infrastructure, additional development, annexation, or other zoning
changes), making the subject property more appropriate for a different zoning
district.


d) Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an
Amendment to the Official Zoning Map.


The intent here is to rezone and develop the property in conformity with the Comprehensive
Plan. This rezoning request will allow an existing Stoughton business to expand their planned
industrial use in this location.


3. How does the proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintain the desired
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the
environs of the subject property?


Any proposed future use will need to meet all zoning code requirements including uses;
intensities and impacts to the subject site.







IV.Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of one reduced (8.5” by 11” text and 11” by 17” graphics) Date: 10/6/15 .
copy of final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Certification of complete final application packet and Date: 10/6/15 .
required copies to Zoning Administrator


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet) Date: 10/7/15 .


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet) Date: 10/7/15 .


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by Planning Staff Date: 10/6/15 .


Class 2 legal notice published on 10/15/15 and 10/22/15.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
November 9, 2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land located
north and west of 1588 Williams Drive, Stoughton, WI., owned by the City of Stoughton
from RH – Rural Holding to PI – Planned Industrial, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
WI, more fully described:


West Parcel:
Parcel number - 281/0611-324-9175-2, description - SEC 32-6-11 SW1/4 SE1/4 EXC BEG
SEC S 1/4 COR TH N2DEGE 208.84 FT TH E 208.84 FT, S2DEGW 208.84 FT TH W 208.84
FT TO POB AS DESCR IN D831/158 & ALSO EXC PRT REMAINING IN TOWN, 26.354
Acres.


East Parcel:
Parcel number - 281/0611-324-9680-2, description - SEC 32-6-11 SE1/4SE1/4 EXC CSM 7842
& ALSO EXC PRT REMAINING IN TOWN, 14.451 Acres.


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published October 15, 2015 and October 22, 2015 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. BPN Expansion Area Notice.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/9/15
Page 3 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 11-9-15.doc


Krcma questioned restrictions for existing single family homes. Scheel stated the single
family homes will not be restricted rather they will be held to the SR-5 single family
residential district bulk regulations.


O’Connor questioned the impact for the Milfab property. Scheel stated any existing use at
the time of rezoning can continue.


Christianson stated this is just another step in the process to redevelop that area and
revitalize the river front.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 7 - 0.


12. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the properties north and east of 1588
Williams Drive from RH – Rural Holding to PI – Planned Industrial.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Christianson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request
as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - 0.


13. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests to rezone the properties at
1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street from PB – Planned Business to PD –
Planned Development (General Development Plan) to accommodate a retail building
reconstruction including a drive-thru.
Tom Vavra stated the plan is to construct a new convenience store with a Dunkin Donuts.
He stated the undesignated retail space on the eastern portion of the building may
accommodate a liquor store.


Scheel gave a brief explanation of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Tom Vavra spoke in favor of the request.


Jerimiah Macintire spoke against the request with concern about traffic, hours of operation
and potential lighting issues.


Valerie Macintire spoke against the request with concern about the Gjertson/Main
intersection, with specific concerns for pedestrians crossing at this location.



mstacey

Highlight





		6-O-19-2015-City of Stoughton BPN Expansion Area Rezone.pdf

		6-O-19-2015-BPN expansion area rezoning.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Directing the proper City official(s) have the Construction Plans and Special Assessment Schedule to
install sidewalks on north side of Clyde Street between Harrison Street and Madison Street and on the
south side between Van Buren Street and Harrison Street as part of the 2016 Clyde Street Reconstruction
Project


Committee Action: Public Works Recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $54,000


File Number: R-177-2015 Date Introduced: November 24, 2015


WHEREAS, the 2016 Budget includes funding for the 2016 Clyde Street Reconstruction Project, and


WHEREAS, the project will include the installation and replacement of sidewalk, and


WHEREAS, the City’s Sidewalk Installation Policy guides this reconstruction project to include
sidewalks on both sides of Clyde Street at an estimated construction cost of $164,500, and


WHEREAS, the Clyde Street has a variety of sections with sidewalks already installed, and


WHEREAS, strict adherence to the policy (sidewalks on both sides) creates the need for retaining walls
on several properties, very narrow terrace widths for snow storage due to a narrow right-of-way, and
extraordinary expense, and


WHEREAS, a safe pedestrian route can be implemented by installing the sidewalks on one side of the
street at this time, and


WHEREAS, sidewalks already exist on the majority of the north side of Clyde Street for the eastern
three blocks of this project and are fully installed on the south side of the remaining block, and


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee met on November 17, 2015 to review the design costs and
concepts and supports the secondary staff recommendation to install sidewalks on north side of Clyde
Street between Harrison Street and Madison Street and on the south side between Van Buren Street and
Harrison Street with an estimated cost of $54,000, and







BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to prepare the plans and special
assessment schedule to install sidewalks on north side of Clyde Street between Harrison Street and
Madison Street and on the south side between Van Buren Street and Harrison Street with an estimated
cost of $54,000.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\Planning\RJS\Resolutions\R-2015-2016 Clyde Street Sidewalks.docx







New Business:


5) Approve October 20, 2015 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Lawrence seconded by
Selsor to approve minutes. Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voting yes)


6) Plans for Removing Soil Materials and Creating Parking Space @ Riverside Dr
(behind cemetery): Manthe stated that he would like to start the process of converting this
area by hauling away the soil during the winter. In the spring he would like to develop a
grassy area for a trash barrel and picnic table and six parking spaces. To create the
parking lot black dirt would be hauled in and then some sort of finished surface would be
put down until the area could be black topped. The committee also had concerns about the
stability of the hillside or if there is any necessary work to be done.


Motion by Lawrence seconded by Majewski to direct staff to proceed with the
concept of plan by providing the committee with more details about the materials to
be used, design of the parking lot and a review of the stability of the hillside. Motion
carried 4-0 (with Mayor voting yes).


7) Designation of Street Department Employees as Emergency Personnel: Manthe
explained that the League of Wisconsin Municipalities determined that the Street
Department Employees be designated as “emergency personnel” in order to require that all
employees live within a 20 mile radius of Stoughton.


Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the designation of the Street Department Employees as Emergency
Personnel. Motion carried 4-0 (with Mayor voting yes)


8) City Participation in Adaptive Management Program – Presentation by Dave Taylor of
MMSD (Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District): Mr. Taylor from the MMSD gave a
presentation on the study which involved the City of Stoughton and other surrounding
communities from 2012 thru 2015 on suspended solids and phosphorus reduction. The
City of Stoughton is required to reduce TSS & TP for each watershed in which we
discharge stormwater. In January 0f 2016 the City will be asked to enter into an
Intergovernmental Agreement to proceed in the Adaptive Management Program which will
begin in 2017.


9) 2016 Clyde Street Project – Sidewalk: Scheel presented a strategy for installing
sidewalks for each of the four (4) blocks of Clyde Street from N Van Buren St to N Madison
St. and is also seeking direction on which option to pursue. Scheel explained the issues
surrounding this project with regards for strict adherence to the city policy on sidewalks and
provided recommendations for each block along with cost estimates. If sidewalks were
installed on both sides of the street there would be only a two (2) foot terrace which could
create issues with snow as there would be no where to put the snow. Multiple properties
would need retaining walls if sidewalks were installed on both sides. If the second option
was pursued only one property involved will need a retaining wall. The north side of the
street has most of the sidewalk installed. The south side of the street has sidewalk in the
first block near Van Buren St.







The primary recommendation will be at a cost of $164,500 which follows the city policy on
sidewalks and a secondary recommendation will be at a cost of $ 54,010. The secondary
recommendation involves only installing corner ramps on the south side of the street to link
pedestrians to the north side where all blocks will have a sidewalk.


Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the second sidewalk option at a cost of $ 54,010 as outlined in the memo
dated October 28, 2015 for the 2016 Clyde Street Project. Motion carried 4-0 (with the
Mayor voting yes)





		7-R-177-2015-2016 Clyde Street Sidewalks.pdf

		7-PW Minutes - 2016 Clyde St Sidewalks.pdf






S:/Public Works/PW Resolution folder/2015 Designation of Street Department Employees as Emergency Personnel


City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the designation of the Street
Department Employees as emergency personnel


Committee Action: Public Works recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: -0-


File Number: R -178- 2015 Date Introduced: November 24, 2015


WHEREAS, the League of Municipalities recommends that the Street Department Employees be
designated as Emergency Personnel per Wisconsin Statute sec.66.0502(4)(b) to include a 15 mile radius
of the city limits,


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee met on November 17, 2015 and approved the
recommendation to designate the Street Department Employees as “Emergency Personnel”,


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the designation of the Street Department Employees as
“Emergency Personnel”;


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote













		8-R-178-2015-Resolution - Designation of Street Department Employees as Emergency Employees.pdf

		8-Designation -Emergency Personnel Information.pdf



